GITY OF SYDNEY ©

12 December 2024

At 10.00 am

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic
Calming Committee




Disclaimer

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee is established under
the Roads Act.

The Committee has no decision-making powers. It is primarily a technical review
body required to advice on traffic related matters.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 December 2024

ITEM

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

Table Of Contents

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/10 held on 14 November

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Surplus Darlinghurst Street
Fair 2025

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square Christmas
Market - Tweed Place, Zetland

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney (55
Market Street)

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bent Street, Sydney

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Sydney

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Seymour Place, Paddington__

Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Union Street,

PAGE NO.

1

11-14

15-17

18 - 20

21-23

24 - 26

27 -29

30-32

33-35

36 - 40

41 - 43

44 - 46



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 December 2024

ITEM

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

Table Of Contents

Works Zone - Nimrod Street, Darlinghurst

Parking - No Parking - Redfern Street, Redfern

Parking - No Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills

Parking - No Stopping - Iris Street, Paddington

Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Min Limit
and No Stopping - Pitt Street and Hunter Street, Sydney

Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone and 4P Ticket Parking -
Castlereagh Street, Sydney

Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone, Ticket Parking and No Parking
Authorised Mission to Seafarers Vehicles Excepted - Hickson Road,
Millers Point

PAGE NO.

47 - 49

50 - 53

54 - 56

57 - 60

61 -63

64 - 66

67 - 69

70-72

73-75

76 -78

79 -81

82 -85

86 - 88

89 -93



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 December 2024

ITEM

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

38.

39.

40.

41.

42.

Table Of Contents

Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Ithaca Road,
Elizabeth Bay

Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Victoria Street,

Potts Point

Parking - 2P Parking - Zamia Street, Redfern

Bicycle Parking - Macleay St, Potts Point.

Bicycle Parking - Chippendale Way, Chippendale

Bicycle Parking - Ashmore St, Erskineville

Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 1)

Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 2)

Traffic Treatment — Pedestrian Improvements and One-Way
Restriction — Nithsdale Lane, Sydney

Traffic Treatment - Stop Control and Linemarking - Cunningham

Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Earl Street and Springfield Lane,
Potts Point

PAGE NO.

94 - 96

97 - 99

100 - 102

103 - 105

106 - 108

109 - 111

112 - 115

116 - 119

120 -123

124 - 127

128 - 131

132 -134

135 - 137

138 - 144



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Table Of Contents
ITEM PAGE NO.

43. Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Rainford and Davies Streets, Surry 145 - 152

44, Traffic Treatment - Pedestrian Refuge Island - Park Street, Erskineville_ 153 - 156

45, Other Authorities - Transport NSW - Taxi Zone and No Parking - 157 - 159
Market Street, Sydney

46. Other Authorities - Transport NSW - No Stopping Taxis Excepted 1 160 - 164
Minute - Various CBD Locations

47, Schedule of Conditions 165 -172



Structure and Operation of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming
Committee

1.

The views expressed in this document are those of the Committee members, not
necessarily the views of the City of Sydney Council.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee in not a committee of the
City of Sydney Council, but a Committee of the Transport for NSW.

Council has been delegated certain powers from the Transport for NSW with regards to traffic
matters on local roads. A condition of this delegation is that Council must take into account the
advice of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee has no decision- making
powers. It is primarily a technical review body which is required to advise Council on
traffic related matters.

All proposals recommended by the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
must still be formally approved by either the elected Council or authorised Council staff
(depending on the nature of the proposal). This can only be done when the advice of the
Committee is unanimous. Where the advice of the Committee is not unanimous, Council must
separately notify and obtain endorsement from the Transport for NSW and the NSW Police.

There are four formal members of the Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee
each with a single vote: the City of Sydney, Transport for NSW, the NSW Police and the local
State Members of Parliament or their nominee (who can only vote on issues in their
electorate). There are also informal (non-voting) advisors who may attend.

Members of the public are welcome to attend and speak to an item on the Local Pedestrian
Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agenda. Addresses to the Committee are limited to 3
minutes, but this can be extended at the discretion of the Chairperson. If a member of the
public wishes to attend, it is requested that they inform the Committee Secretary in advance on
9265 9648.

The Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee meet every third Thursday of the
month at 10am in the Council Chamber, Level 1, Town Hall, 483 George Street, Sydney.

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee agendas, reports and minutes are
available on the City’'s Website:
www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees



file:///C:/Users/lara.allman/Customers/Sydney/Template%20add%20ons/www.cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au/Council/MeetingsAndCommittees

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 1.

Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/10 held on 14 November 2024

Decision



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 2.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Surplus Darlinghurst Street Fair 2025

TRIM Container No.: 2024/639972

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Burton Street,
Darlinghurst between Crown Street and Riley Street. The proposed closure is for the Surplus
Darlinghurst Street Fair 2025 on Saturday, 18 October 2025 from 6am to 9.30pm subject to
the following conditions:-

(A)

(B)

(©
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Flipside Distribution Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Burton Street,
Darlinghurst between Crown Street and Riley Street for the Surplus Darlinghurst Street Fair
2025 on Saturday, 18 October 2025 from 6am to 9.30pm.

Comments

Surplus Darlinghurst Street Fair 2025 is an new event that requires the temporary closure of
Burton Street and traffic detours around the event route.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER



R O e s o L o e A o ey o o B
A 0 Ut 30j Ay
.m..,éth”.c d I 14 Jo oy JARIL 240:0) AR . & SIB|[0AUCD DRI G % 18pEST Wes | X | 03y 44YLS WNINININ
uﬁwammaﬂ_nsuw_ YEPZNOASUOUNg/epIsdld/am #Nvid
mﬁﬂ hw.mou“__.mh“c ‘aBeuB)s Bujuiem soUEADE pue suonisod [013U0d dlEn SMmoys ueid syl lleq yeeng jsinybuipeq - snjding 123coud
s aue sBury 0} J§ UOKNG 2} WO DB} MO BIJUOD ||IM Si3]|0JJUOD dYJel] 3aisdrd INITTD
die4 30045 € 10435 AS|iy PUE 3§ UMOID UsaMIaq J294)§ UoUNg @302 0} pasodoid S| 3 §20Z 189010 gl Aepines SHHOM 40 JWIL
T M SHYOM WH3L LYOHS 0€:1Z Il 00:90 1va
N #2020 Sl 1e sy “s|teyeq ST1IH AHYNS 1S Uoung

NOILVDO1

UoaNASUOD 0) 3P
paso|) Apualng

Nidg
aue sbuiy 0}
1S Uolung 8l Jo Jno
® Ul SIBD Y[2M 0} 0|

sjealls

Bujpunouns
pue peol

joelans jo ywir
peads suL

LIOD UOUBAUL MMM

Page 13

Version 25.1 —15 Oct 2024




i
P fid saseg oup so)
ZMd 811/200 101
SiNe Asunop ey
iq pasedaid uelq

20T R0 Gl 1B sy

1le4}9ang € 10] 1§ A3|iy PUB IS UMOID USaM}aq }8a.)§ UOLING apedLiieq asofd o) pasodoud si |

"BalE JUSAS By} WOl Jno

s1ed 1ed|d 0} GZ0Z 13¢0390 Y3/} Jes uo
sinoy Q:/} Wolj Buipesieg = mems

'QL7 ALd S3HYA OHM A8 GISTHOHINY SSIINN IIFvIYIASNYEL LON 3HY NV L7 Ald STUVA OHM 30 ALYIOYd/LHOTHAIOD JYY SIWIHIS IONVAIND D14VHL TIV
“IPUU0SIId $342Q QUM PISHOYINE AQ USAEISPUN S53IUN SO SIYR JO UORNIIXE 40 UOREUSWSIdWI 34 40j AUNGRY OU 5309208 i1 A3d s9seq oum

sIa|jouo) oel] g
Buipeoliieq/pe yZNDASUOUNG/BpISdid/aM
lied 1sens 1sinybulpeq - sniding
3aisdid

520 1890100 Y11 Aepinies i Ui} Aepuy
00:20 1% 0021

STTIH AYYNS IS uoung

SHHYOM WH3IL LHOHS

's|ieleq

D3Y 44VLS WNWININ
#NVId

123codd

AIN3ITD

SHYOM 40 JWIL
Jiva

NOILVDO1

N

A

uoponnsuod o} anp
pasolD Apuaung

sjeans
Bujpunouns
pue peos
30elgns jo yu

peads syl

WO UoUEAUI MMM

Page 14

Version 25.1 —15 Oct 2024



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 3.
Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025

TRIM Container No.: 2024/606524

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Old Fitz
Street Fair on Sunday, 9 February 2025 from 10am to 10pm and contingency date on
Sunday, 23 February 2025 from 10am to 10pm subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Kings Cross PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(E) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The OId Fitzroy Hotel has applied for the temporary road closures for the Old Fitz Street Fair
on Sunday, 9 February 2025 from 10am to 10pm and contingency date on Sunday, 23
February 2025from 10am to 10pm.

Comments

The OId Fitz Street Fair is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City streets
and traffic detours around the event route.

The Old Fitz Street event was endorsed at the September LPCTCC meeting. The original

event date was in January and the applicant has requested with the new date to re-schedule
the event in February.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER



ANNEX 2

TRAFFIC GUIDANCE SCHEMES

2

QLT Ald S3UY0 OHM W

A8 OISRHOHLNY SS3THN 3T
S3IE(] DY PAsUOINE

FSNYHL LON 38V ONY L1 ALld SIUVO OHM 4O
USHESPUN SSIUN §O.1 SIU} J0 LOGNIEXS 0 UDGEaWS|du

ADOD SNV JiE4VHL TV

Prlfad s=meg oum

*sBeubis Bunuesm ssueape pue suomsod jonuod sygen smoys uejd sy

uaAs ALIBYD 19308 U0 UE 10} BAIE JUSAS 2JES B 218310 0] IS SUoyIFN

“TS1I0NUGD OWeIL X|
+ JapeaT weal x| ‘paImbay geis wmurury
L-660FYD/D20ASBUIMOO/OM "ON Weld
1B Z)i4 plo swafoxd
dnoin amnyng ppo auarD

10 153M 2AY D3y PUE 1S [EIPaUIED JO Lanos 1§ Bulmoq asop o1 pasodoud 513 SIJ00°ZZ - SIUOD'0] *SYAOM Jo Sur],
SHHOM WYL 1HOHS Lt T - " .
%Eﬁ? R ] "6z0z Aenugad uis Aepuns :ayeq
E£9200191 13 wop ajes Buonsuury vus)g g ueld P SRR 00]00LIOO[I00AA 1S BullMoQ moneao
U
J350
2
I¥ou 3q15 2
o
2
1
8
X M
o
[BI0H 214 IO
“uoyesoT
T N
CLosgp? 040 Ciees ~
128
: I
28
]
S5
x
235 5
Flcxeen) 3 3§
o Q
<
ROAD G KINO avou i % W (/] S
3 es 1 ]
AHEADED) B \ X PUNCIE SALD UED c% 8 a =
| SwepIsal Jey} M g »
05 paUCIISOd < -~

L (

S| s]9aUls
Bulpunouns
pue peol
12algns jo yur
paads ayl

(=

Page 20

Version 2.0 — 215t October 2024



Lo

LEESTOOLIL 157 op 3jes Buonsiusy uusg g uely

"QUT ALd STV OHM AS OISHOHLNY SSITNN TIEVHIISNYHL LON JHW ONV LT ALd STHYA OHM 40
CIPio oot SSIEE Gl BSOS i UL HELSpN SS30UA S5, BIn 0 UBBNOSHE 10 UDAEH 1 3L} Joj Ailigel] ou

OHdl. AdOD SNY1d JiEdVHL TV

P fad S2iEg ouM
~afeubis Bunuem soueape pue suonisod jonuod Juyjes} smoys uepd ay)
“JuaAs ALBYD 133118 UO UE JO) BIIE JUSAS SJES B 3)E31D 0] 1§ SUDUIIINW JO 1S3M 3Ny DISY DUe IS [eIpauied

Joypnos 3§ Buymoq u weybnoig g 15 suoy3op 1e abeubis Buiwiem soueape smoys ueyd sy
SHHOM WH3L 1HOHS

S[reERQ

J21I00IU0D JIWEIL X
+ Japea wea| x| ‘paImbay Jels mmurain
Z-6607Y9/900ASBuIMOQ/aM ON Teld

lie4 7114 pio spalorg

dnoig aunynd ppo AU

SIUD0:ZT - SIUDD:0) *SHI0M Jo Iy,

'GZ0Z fenugad uis Aepung :areq
00]00LUOOII00AN 1S SUOLIFIL [WonEIe]

PY fid saseq oy soy
¥
-y :
—

PUNOIE SALD UED

sjusplsal 1EL]
0S PSUOHISOd

Page 21

Version 2.0 — 215t October 2024



0L ALd SFHY0 OHM A3 OISHOHLNY S53TNN 3T w&gkgggEAEmgﬁ%ghﬂﬂEbSu SNV 1d JiAIWHL TTY
R S3IE] OUM PISLIOUYINE AQ USHENSPUN S53{UN S5 ] SI1Y} JO UOQNISXS J0 U0g £ 3L Sy Aarigel| ou P &4 s20eq oum

pue msod jonuod Juer smoys wed ay)

Juaaa ALIEYD J3211S UO LR 0} B3R JUSAS 3JES € 3]E2.D 0} 1§ Buimog pue IS sUCUIZOW USSmMaq SAY PIay Jo

apIS WIALIOU 21 pue s 2 40 ipnos 1§ Buimog jo sapis ylogq uo saseds Jed jje sasasau o) pasodoud sy
SHHOM WHIL 1HOHS
-amyeubsg py Ay saueq oyp) 203 =
B uuajg) Aq ueld SERd

DL HED HIOM RS

%«W .

“I21I0NU0D el X| (Paumbay Jye)s WU
£-660rY2/9D0ASBUIMOa/amMm "oN TelD

Jed 7id pio speloig

dnoigy 21NN ppo R

SJUD0I0L - SIUDOIGL *SYIOM JO STl

"6z0z Aerugad uis Aepuns eyeq
00]ooLoo]I0oAA 15 Bugmoq uoneao

1S [BIpSUED
10 nos 1 bumog e

U1 a0eds ||E SpEILE] ‘
N

| 2Ny pigy
10 apis Wayuou uo
soeds (e apedweqg

€0 SOL

'Sl slaans
Guipunouns
pue peol
1o8lans jo puwir]
paads aul

Page 22

Version 2.0 — 215t October 2024

10



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 4.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2025

TRIM Container No.: 2024/641469

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the Australia
Day 2025 on Sunday, 26 January 2025 from 4am to 11:59pm subject to the following

conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

(F) The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the

rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

11



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Destination NSW has applied for the temporary road closures of various city streets for the
Australia Day 2025 on Sunday, 26 January 2025 from 4am to 11:59pm.

Comments

The Australia Day 2025 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of city streets
and traffic detours around the event route.

Road Closures

. Dawes Point - from 4am to 10am
. Car park opposite Pier One - From Hickson Road to Hickson Road
° Circular Quay/The Rocks - from 4am to Midnight
° Circular Quay West - From George Street
° Essex Street - Between Harrington Street and George Street, eastbound
. George Street - Between Hickson Road and Essex Street
. Elevated Road - From Hickson Road to the end of the end (OPT upper car park)
° Pitt Street - Between Alfred Street and Reiby Place
° Barangaroo/Millers Point - from 7am to 10am
. Barton Street - Between Barangaroo Avenue and Hickson Road
. Hickson Road - Between Napolean Street and Pottinger Street
. Towns Place - Between Dalgety Road and Hickson Road
. The Rocks - from 7am to Midnight
. Hickson Road - Between Pottinger Street and George Street
. Sydney CBD North - from 7.30am to 10.30pm
. Albert Street - Between Macquarie Street and Phillip Street

. Alfred Street - Between Phillip Street and Young Street

12



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

o Bulletin Place - From Pitt Street
. Circular Quay East - From Alfred Street at Phillip Street (full loop)
o Conservatorium Road - Between Macquarie St and Cabhill Exp (full loop)
o Custom House Lane - Between Loftus Street and Young Street
. Dalley Street - Between Pitt Street and George Street
. Loftus Lane - Between Young Street and Loftus Street
. Loftus Street - Between Bridge Street and Alfred Street
. Macquarie Street - Between Bridge Street and Sydney Opera House roundabout
o Phillip Street - Between Bridge Street and Alfred Street
° Pitt Street - Between Reiby Place and Bridge Street
° Reiby Place - Between Loftus Street and Pitt Street
. Underwood Street - Between Pitt Street and Dalley Street
o Young Street - Between Bridge Street and Alfred Street
o Sydney CBD North - from 9.15pm to 10.15pm
° Argyle Street - Between Lower Fort Street and Harrington Street
° Grosvenor Street/Bridge Street - Between Lang Street and Pitt Street
. Harrington Street - Between Argyle Street and Globe Street

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

13



“\:\‘i}; Australia Day - Sunday 26 January 2025 — Sydney CBD
NSW Road Closures, Special Event Clearways & TGS

GOVERNMENT

North

Cahill Expressway & Lane 4
on Sydney Harbour Bridge
closed 7:30pm to 10:30pm

/
/
/
/
[
|
|
|
|
|
I BAWESPOINT
I
(> o
o Ty & s S
7 2 BN
P onEp0t T N7 QO
[ B HICKS & &
o % 12 & W
z Zz D ) O
Z 56 () Q >
Els WINDMILL ST N
o | ;T
RN £
ARGYLE PL ,g\e
23 |Cahi|l Exp Walkway closed 5pm to 9:30pm
o Warg &) ARGYLE s
2 ONRD
> ~
o 2 5 S
i ¢ §
Z  MILLERS POINT P & THE RDCKS
3 & §
(o)
5 S S
a7 2 )
=z m
BARANGAROO % = R, (F) (F) (F) (F) (F) s
3 e
S oooo.ga,..... he LLT:U
2 Go ooooooo..a.,...-.. 1 CS;
$ GAHILLEXP 20000, YIS
& —Ris
{ & ®e
12 \ et
AN, | IS Ssex
@) ;
D
2 Gag &
£ NN «
z Ny
4 & Q
-

T~ G =
= Tm=—al &
m — -
WATERMANS QUAY @ Z GROSVENOR S1j 5)
wn
]

A
@© ) &)
4 o © &
= S, s i s
a
(F 3 z > JAMISON ST 3 3
% = e F 3
G o] = @ a
o) O,
2
Z Sr MIARGARET ST
m ' CURTIN PL
E PL
PYRMONT EXCHANC & & > !
gl 3 I SHAKESPg,,
Road Closures | &l = - | b & p,
P =} = = @ ST ] w
4am -12 Midnight 2 x £ - E I \’l &
7am-10am z g = 0 2 a | | 3
R . I | ] (e
= 7am -12 Midnight (No heavy vehicle access 4am - W gg L m ’1 5‘2
7am) YNYARD sT ANGEL by HOSKING p. & i =
7:30pm -10:30pm & |
. . . 5 | a
7.3me to 10:30pm. Harbour Bridge Lanes 4,7, 8 S ARRACK ST 5.;‘ | &
Cahill Expressway Overpass o b o ’l 2
=
q 9:15pm -10:15pm C ) 2 | &
E) N 3] ] %)
. m (%) Iy / I o
Special Event Clearways Z | g / / 2
3am-10 B KING ST i / /
am-10am 2 W / /
=== 3am -11am Authorised Route Buses Excepted // //
=== 3am -12 Midnight / /5
=—— 9am-6pm / / z
/
9am -10:30pm / /// c"g a \AMES RD /\QS)
<
= 5pm-10:30pm // // S‘ £
== 5pm -10:30pm Authorised Route Buses Excepted // I/ w PRINCE P
i / / T
eee Cahill Walkway closed 5pm - 9:30pm ARKET ST / I/ M‘q‘P}/S
. . ]
Traffic Guidance Schemes ’I II 3
|
I ~
O TGS < Q o II 0
= S ] l’ ¢ CATH, 3
SHB TGS T A = I = LR
a — ar | 5‘
P 2 I | 3]
O Contingency TGS RUITT PL= z ,’ ”
DRUITT ST l’ m ”
RB&Y 5am-12 Midnight (The Rocks Market) | |
P,
ARK ST ! WOOLLOOMOOLOO
\Visit livetraffic.com for more details. Visit transportnsw.info to plan your trip

Metres




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 5.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2024

TRIM Container No.: 2024/650446

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closures for the New
Year's Eve 2024 on 4am Tuesday, 31 December 2024 from to 9am Wednesday, 1 January
2025 subiject to the following conditions:-

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC and Kings Cross PAC to discuss
deployment of user pay police for the event.

The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closures, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Place Management NSW [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

15



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City of Sydney has applied for the temporary road closures of city streets for the New
Year's Eve 2024 from 4am Tuesday, 31 December 2024 to 9am Wednesday, 1 January
2025 .

Comments

The New Year's Eve 2024 is an annual event that requires the temporary closure of City
streets and traffic detours around the event.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closures will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

16



NSW

GOVERNMENT

%
<
2
Z
0,
%
> e
2,
%
S z
~
S
DARLING ST 2
~ =z
@ )
=z =
5 2
w
=
[
=
« at® > \g‘\
?f\ \
« . \ \o
S
N ) <t
N\
60\“‘“ 7 o™
A
2

Ay,
AN; Np,
“CBR,DGE 5 y UNION ¢
S
R /
N\ B .
) 2
Q0 3 =
<& x
AR % £
A % B 2
(O 9
£\ %
Q} A
& Z [
9 %
/ , ’\\n |\RON WHARF 5
6& N PLACE =
& z
& %, -
& 8 B!
DISTR
mm \NE‘E’TERN
N
=) 2
e N
A TUMBALONG
PARK
%’1’ WENTWORTH %f o«
T 7 2 E e :
o %, PARK % 102
P 23 v’p Pl f
3 y 2 — PIER
7, et
& % X My
W
wort 4, L) ‘S . 5
%) S (s}
by % %
LI/O/P » N
Ty 5 S N
& 5 T st ©
S vt \‘SNO
& A MACAR WS \ 9
R § ® PR . 2
& GLeBeST E ‘7/:,,)
)
g )
o <t
O@,?h/ 5\<<(\ % O\N@
%, RN E} B
Sr O//y) z
2 2 7
CATHERINE ST #osg ST % uf
z 4
[0
PARRAMATTA RD I z
17} % /
o z
=z
s ! T
VICTORIA PARK §’ O'CONNOR S L
P~
2 MV‘VTLE @ &
o 2 "l g
% " ~ 2
:\'{‘ @ -
2 2 3 Q Q& g
B &
5 <
= & CLEy,
3 5 EL
) 5 AND
& y - sT

New Year's Eve 2024 - City of Sydney Council - Sydney CBD & Pyrmont
Road Closures & Special Event Clearways

GOAT

ISLAND

LSPAAN3HS

@,

& E”ERSST

GEORGE ST

i

CENTRAL
STATION

7

North
2
& %
s @
£ >
N)
(9]
§
& =
S g
> z
g
g
E
%
3
o
THE ROYAL
BOTANIC
GARDEN SYDNEY
2
L
@
z o
g THE DOMAIN N
53 P ‘% IHALL,S AVE.
& g
o I BLAND g7 g ’;7,
40? WiLsoy ST 9’9 9‘
S = 3}
QR&% Q\o\b = b= §
S g g .
HYDE PARK N> g § %’ ORWEL| g1
I
CATHEDR, &7 ¥ §
&
WilLiay g
g 5 T BAvswAWr;;
A
g g o é) KiNgs R
o IS ANLEY g7 3 CROSS _pp
=)
> ST
B Road Closures
. K3
Ir_ 7 /, HVERRO, 4am 31 Dec-6am 1Jan £
L / // E == 6am 31Dec-4am 1Jan
’\ =7 k I | 6am 31 Dec-5:30am 1 Jan
‘/Ea \1/ mm  Gam 31 Dec-10am 1 Jan
Sr 6am 31 Dec to 2pm 1 Jan
A A 12 Midday 31 Dec to 4am 1 Jan Sr
FosTEr @ b o
2 5 4 2pm 31 Dec-4am1Jan
R E >
R | H " 4pm 31 Dec to Tam 1 Jan
AN Srt S 5pm 31 Dec-4am 1 Jan
I
\ s ==  Gpm 31 Dec-4am 1 Jan
§ ALBION 7 7pm 31 Dec-4am 1 Jan
4 == 8pm 31 Dec-1:30am 1 Jan
%y, o, Y 10pm 31 Dec-4am 1 Jan
S,
. Foveauy g 4 11pm 31 Dec-1:30am 1 Jan
0rg > == 11pm 31 Dec-4am 1 Jan
Special Event Clearways
» —— 2am 31Dec-6am1Jan
O/Vs/y “’/97,
s — 6am 31Dec-4am1Jan
Sr —— 4pm 31 Dec-4am 1 Jan
T st 5 [E] Secure Taxi Rank-9pm to 4am
=z

/YearsEve2024_Syd_CBD_Pyrmont A4 Comms_290ct24



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 6.

Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square Christmas Market -
Tweed Place, Zetland

TRIM Container No.: 2024/635084

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Tweed Place,
Zetland, west of Ebsworth Street, for the Green Square Christmas Market on Saturday, 21
December 2024 from 6.20am to 6.30pm subject to the following conditions:-

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as stipulated in
Schedule A of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must contact the South Sydney PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the event.

(C) The Applicant must contact the City’s Venue Management Unit to discuss the event.
(D) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed event and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed to
affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

18



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Background

Cambridge Markets Pty has applied for the temporary road closure of Tweed Place, Zetland
for The Green Square Christmas Market Saturday, 21 December 2024 from 6.20am to
6.30pm.

Comments

The Green Square Christmas Market is an annual event that requires the temporary closure
of City streets and traffic detours around the event route. No issues have been recorded
during previous events in this location.

Temporary Road Closure - 6.20am to 6.30pm Saturday 21 December 2024

. Tweed Place, Zetland, west of Ebsworth Street.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day.

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule A.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the Applicant.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

19



Traffic Control Guidance Plan

wyvav.invarion.com

< £

9L

he positions of the signs and ll traffic Controllers and all equipment
are only suggested guide  only and may reguire changes on site

a Traffic M and e ies accept no lial

ty

Pian Drain by. Seeed Ve
License No: TCTOO4T62
Issued: 1492017

Sed N
7 and contractors under its employment.

Project Green Squte Nkl This Traffic Control Guidance Plan s prepared as a guide only and s not to scald Traffie Management:

or the implementation of any such plan unless undertake by employees

eteteey
2§ Tatntoy
R

08

e,
KRN
X0

S5
W
9300,
PRI R
R I X R

5 s S laiete

S R AN
L M N
R %

R e

orised and Li Traffic C
and or suitably qualified site personnel to
| conduct any stop slow controls if required and
where permit is obtained for any task to be
across ian or vehi
paths. This TCP is to be used for any such
| activity where works involve the road and or
the footpath if necessary
| Pavement Works
Road works.
Concrete Pours
v Crane Work
SHRELL Any and all works on pavement or road are
the subject of individual approval of City Of
Sydney Council

Date: 30/10/2024 Author: Saeed Marzouk Lic No TCT 0084762 Project: 355 Botany Road Zetland NSW 2017

Comments:

Clients Name: Cambridge Markets

Address Of Works: 355 Botany Road Zetland NSW 2017
Scope Of Works: Green Square Christmas Market
Traffic Manag Authorised Traffic C
Schedule Of Works: Dec 2024

Compliance: All required permits RMS/CounciliPolice to be in hand before works commence.

to Conduct all traffic movements

This TCGP is drawn in accordance with AS1742.3 and RMS TCAWS Manual.

1 AlTrafe Contrdl works, signs and devices conducted onste e to comply with Australian Standard

0=Spe0d o Treficin P
s |
ne Merge = o 1
O contra Flow I
O Detours s
@ RozdClosure s
O Pedestr .
() Intermitent Works
Road Classification :
O state 3
0 Regional Council or RMS DA ot HMHH Hmmn
® ool T —
s

45178423 and TCAWS.

2. Any amendments to this Traffic Control Plan may only be made by 3 person holding the appropriate
RMS tickets to do so.

3 Alltraffic contral devices may only be sat out by a person holding the appropriate RMS accredition.
4 All Traffic parsonnel on site must hold the appropriate RMS accreditations required.

a All signs must be erected in a manner that would not create a hazard to pedestrians

b. and must be visible to motorists at all times.

5 Regularinspactions of the signs must be conducted to ensure they are stillin the correct position.
6. Traffic Controllers must be provided with breaks every two hours by a suitably qualified person b
comply with Australian Standards and WH&S Act 2011

7 Site supervisor to conduct Toolbox talk and ensure that all personal are familiar with the trafft
control SWMS and that all safety issues are correctly addressed. Further a risk assessment must be onducted
before commencement of works.

8 In ths event of an incident incident raports must be completed immediately.

ETMP Green Square ChristmasMarket

20



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 7.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney (55 Market Street)

TRIM Container No.: 2024/629095

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Pitt Street,
Sydney, between Park Street and Market Street, (four lanes), from 11pm on Saturday 18
January 2025 to 7pm on Sunday 19 January 2025, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 1 to 2 February 2025 contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

21



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Facade XS has applied for the temporary road closure of Pitt Street, Sydney, between Park
Street and Market Street, (four lanes), from 11pm on Saturday 18 January 2025 to 7pm on
Sunday 19 January 2025.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to be
used for lifts to 55 Market Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDAINTOR

22



120 20d

Y(SIT) Aq pasuIoIMy ssa[un dqrIdjsuen Jou are N (S1/1) JO

‘TenueIy SN YIOAA e [0NUOD) DIJRI], VI oY) PU® ¢-z§/] SpIepue)§ u
Susdoo aae suepd jonuo)) oyjel ], [V

ny P sardwo)) JO I, ST, "2[89S 01 10U ST JD T, ST T
. [Puuosiad (G ]7]) pasuony A U ELIpUN SSA[UN O, STY) JO UONNDIXD 10 uonejudwadut o) 10j /

“(S.D) Jo Aadoad o surewox uerd sy, |,
[ ou $3da00® (G 1/T) SOIIAIG OIJJed ], [0,

08t
09t
142
o€l
Sk
09
0¢
SL

(23
(3
06
09
0L
0¢
St
0

91n0Yy.Janolag 4
aueJD 3|IqOo Lru.
19]1ed] - IWRS ===
sMoed| wed| ////

13]]043U0D) dIjedl %..\

S04
J9jeals)
G04-98
G8-9
$-99
$9-96
SS-9v
Sy

AINO

SIN3QIS3y
4= ¥n0.l3a
a3so1d avod

¢LLEY8 E0Y0
0JBAIY 8 [oNUBJ

8INsS0[D peoy

| 295 |

AINAAS
(3s Wid) 1S 10%elN GG

| ETITERITTE r
pZ/0L/0E | | SXIAVIV,

o

SITYM HLNOS M3IN

‘2INSO|J 9y] Ojul 9SId9Ad] 0] S)INJ} )sisse

0} 1S )Jed 3 )S J9) e uo o) paddoys aq 0} paau [|IM dlyyel]
‘suenysapad jo Ajajes ayj ainsua 0} ainso|d yjedjooy e pue

Jlyjed) ulejuIRW O} UOIBN}IS 9INS0|) peoY
e apiaoad |[IM SI9]|0J3U0D dljel] pasLIoyIny

H1Vd1004
¥3H10 3sn

< SNVRILSIA3d

puaban

Z!TS"'

— IS yjeqe

A

)
ajnoy Jnojeq

uoners
1eBipeo)

=

"N

ns

[9j0H UojiH

CLOSED

1S 19Me
GG:ON

USE OTHER
FOOTPATH
< PEDESTRIANS

[ [FooTPaTH

|

srs7.

Market St

23

WO UOLIBAUI' MMM




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 8.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bent Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/653283

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Bent Street,
Sydney between Phillip Street and Bligh Street, (four lanes), from 7am to 7pm on Sunday 19
January 2025, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 2, 9 and 16 February 2025 as contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

24



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Rhino Traffic Control Services Pty Ltd has applied for the temporary road closure of Bent
Street, Sydney between Phillip Street and Bligh Street, (four lanes), from 7am to 7pm on
Sunday 19 January 2025.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used lift air
conditioning units unto 8-18 Bent Street Sydney (1 Farrer Place).

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUIDA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

25



SuoNE20T U0 JIY @
ade] ueujseped mmm
s9|oIYaA Asealpg/uoddng =—m

|ueld 9|IqoN 100€ ﬁﬂ
S921Ya/\ [0JJUOD Dl | m
SJ9||0uU0D Dlel | %M-W

wiod UuoN

puaban

sBuoedg

\ ubis wog

eﬂ;“oqoi Y

280

of MS
oN O
520 our

‘Macauai® B

wog|

NO
RN

2Inso|) Peoy [In4 - 9elS ‘WLL
117 8ueiD a)IqoIN 300€ :uonduasaq jaafoid

1'9A [ENUB SMVOL B €'T7LISY 0} Se
(s91) swiayag adueping syyell

@aso12

avou 3018 )

avaHY
AnoL3a

JIe e uonow Buioe) piemIO) B Ul BYISHIOM BU) JIXe pue

pasLoyINy Jo 8uepInb pue uoydaIIp dyj Japun ‘sawy

‘uanIb syjbus) Jo SoUB)SIP BU) UBL) SSB] %0} WNWIUI
:s@ouesa|o] Bujuonisod ubls

S N 2INS0|d Pedy |Ind N1L peoy (307 ‘SSE|D pEdY 0 [ e | SYINL/ s8N s - gpepy - yowomddng
881EL-vZ/0LY “ON UBld 0002 MSN Aauphs qnang| 0 M- ¢ S | bewsol| S3DIMgIoAUE) IuelL
oogyy  HP28500 LOL (a3nouddv]  Jiejg 1ud 1S 1uag 81-8 | oM JO uopeooT WIT 8UBID BJIOI\ J00E |:MIOM Jo adAL
2 ; ‘ONZMd | :Ag panoiddy SO1 .
™ . / 11BN.O UNeYS 1S Jueg ‘ouwleN peoy Sauel) buljjimisng Juslio L
JIWOS OLLIONSOL|  0$62900 LOL ONZMd | “Ag padojansa oL louno) AsupAs jo Ao Vol 20 J9qWaAON Ui, ‘oleq
auod 4 moyj oiyesy Buysixe mﬂ.“ﬂ“,_ﬂ_.”wm S9[01U0D) Dljel] D oul ol 100 505 LneiN

««SYI0M yons Jno ALieo o) suoiesyiad pijeA Buipjoy [o5uoD dyjel] oulyy jo sakojdws ue Aq
Apoauip pajuswa|dwi ssajun SO 8U} Jo asn 8y} 8SI0puad Jo 1o} AJjigel| 1deddE Jou S30P [01U0D JIYEI] OUIUY,,

WOD UOLIBAUI'MMM

7 BiS o TWRIEEDS “3)IS }OM By} woly Aeme
18)U8 0] BB SYIOM 89S YJIM PaJBIOSSE SS[IYaA |1 o h_wn_.é ae nwﬁmﬂ_‘w_ ,mzmcm JU/UNG9 UBL 19IBRID| | BuisseiBoud ‘uonosis Jo Japio SSIBABI BU) Ul USNENEPUN 8 0} S| S80IAS( PUE SUBIS [013U0D) Dlel] JO [BAOWRY <
i —T T w UGS - Ju/W *a)IS MO 2y} yBnouyy 1o Jsed ‘pUNoIE SJUSWSAOW UBLISOPA UM ISISSE O} BJE SI9||0JJU0D) Oljjel] PAsLIOYINY <
NV1d INJWIAON m.,-Q-,Iu? | a i HIAMGY - AUIUH9G “MOJ} D13jEJ) 8U) 0] Jusdelpe peo. ay) JO apIs 8y} uo pajoals aq o) si abeubis Buluiep) 9ouBAPY |1 <
(| AN — a wgL JY/UBIGS - JY/W9Yy “L'9A [BNUE SMYOL SWY 8 €27£LSY 0} Aldwoo |jeys abeubis Buiuiep soueapy |1y <
“9|qBJISOp BJB SUIPIM SUE| WG'E "WQ'E 89 " pre———— *sy4om 0} Jold palanod aq Jsnw ‘a)isyiom sy 0} AIojaIpe.uod sijey) abeubis 1eal)s Bunsixa | <
|[US BYIS YJOM B UBnoiy Jo jsed ‘punole Saue| oujen a Sk |10 4/upisy *8]IS UO JS|IYM SWI) [[E 1 UIOM G ISNW Idd IV <
BA| ||e o} papiroid 8q 0} SYIpIM SUE| WnLujuiw 8y SMVOL £ZYLLSY IH/wy ‘pajuswsa|dwi Bulaq aiojoq SO | SIY) UO paylew aq jsnw Alessaosu sabueyd Auy "SHJOM JO JUSWSIUBWWOD
. - ayel] jo paadg 910Jaq JUBWSSaSSY Ysiy Alojepuew e Jno AL1ed pue ayis ay) joadsul jsnw JapesT Wea] [0Jjuo) diyel] <
SHLAIM mzsﬂ, \ spoads yoeouddy = @ uoisuswia 'S91 sy} Juswa|dwi 0} saw || Je 8)is U0 8q 0} SJe SI9|0JJU0D diyel]| pasloyiny AMASN YO BJeS <
(. NOISNIWIQ - SONIOVS NOIS ‘ueld st ut pajers
S8DUE]SIP PUE SUOIJEI0| SOAIASP pue subis 1081100 ay) J8)|e Aew SUONIPUOD 8)IS PUEB JUSWUOIIAUS YIOA\ <
Zs01 |- UO BAIJESIPU| BUE S|IE}8 "BYIS 8y} JO JNoAE| Joexa ayj jos|yal Aj9jeinoge jou
- omoz 3a1s Kew pue sjlejap paAlyo.e Jo S|ieap o10ads a)is Jayyie woly ITYDS OL LON paiedaid usaq sey SO sIyl <
“Ajuo uoejuBWB|dw| Wis] HOYS J0J S| SO <
“L'9N [enueN SMYOL 8 €271 SY Ulim uonoun(uoo ul peas 8q 0} S| SOL SIUL <
"Z-9 9IdeL ‘L "9A SMVOL - MSN4L :SPJe|0g pue s8u0d jo Buppeds “2
sbupedg ‘9’7 998 ‘L'9A SMVOL - MSNJL Judwabeuew ananb jo-pu3 -9
ubls wg| "£1-G 8I9BL ‘1’9 SMYOL - MSNJL :89UBlSIP JUBIS “Uiw J8]|0:3u0D dlyjel] °G
'€'Z 9l9EL '€ Med ‘W11 SpPeoJisny :sadjasp 0} saouessip Jubls papuswiwoday i
'2'Z 3|9l '€ Med ‘W11 speodsny :Buioeds ubig ¢
@ \ '€-2 9|eL ‘L '9A SMVOL - MSNJL syibus| Jade) papuswwioosy g
« = ‘6102 Juswabeuepy
D oyel] Aleiodwsa] 0} 8pINS Speonsny § |'9A SMYOL - MSNJL UM S2UBPIOOE Ul 81e SSOL IV |
o 7
= o]
= E S3LON JONVITINOISOL
% e =r
an013d %)
Q
w <
Gl S
o
3
=
..... ( Py -3
(%)
i = & eeeom”o@
5[3 I © %,
o 2 %
o |5 Sl
o (@ 5|5
c|g 2|8
£l m a
e or—;
£ sbBuoedg
o = &ow«v ubis wgl
1S jueg 4 ? <
X 0 0 N =
~ or—; &
No | o c& 90%
T [ ) B\
‘paulejulew aq 0} st saipadousd Bupoqybiau ||e 0} sS890Y < INg 1opun paLiejulew) or®
. ajeQ pue buip|ing 0} ss800y )
saNIAnoe asay) Bulnp peol ay) Jo apis Jayjo \ <
8y} ojuo sueujsapad apinb Ajsjes 0} ale sI9|j0JjU0D el <
"AoupAS 1S Juag Jo ,81ns0|) Peoy |Ind,
B Juswa|dwi 0) 8. S19||0uU0D DIYeI] PSSLOYINY < (1d 4011e4 1)
'9|paaN B Al s,8UBID 100€ U} JO £ 000Z MSN AaupAs .
UoIjE|[BISUI 4} YJIM ISISSE 0] 8}ISUO 8q OS|E |IM SUBID BUURIL < o 1S ueg g1-8
uIp|ing 2y} 40 Joou 8y} 0} juawdinbe Bujuoipuoy Iy = I €
11 03 }onJ[ oddng pue auei) 8)Igoy 100€ € Jo Buipuels < o
‘ALIAILOY sBuioeds ubig wg| z
3
yuir] peeds pejsod = “ON dW1ZMd | eimjeubig sweN eed | oN
uoIsInegy

26



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 9.

Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/583085

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of York Street,
Sydney, between Druitt Street and Market Street, (four lanes), from 9pm on Sunday 19
January 2025 to 3am on Monday 20 January 2025, subject to the following conditions:

(A)

(B)

(©)
(D)

(E)

(F)

(G)

The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

The Applicant has indicated the 2 - 3 February 2025 as contingency dates.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed [choose an item] and include contact details in the notification letters to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must contact relevant Bus Operators and arrange and pay for the
rerouting of bus services around the closure, the temporary relocation of bus stops
and any additional staff required.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

27



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Two Way Cranes has applied for the temporary road closure of York Street, Sydney,
between Druitt Street and Market Street, (four lanes), from 9pm on Sunday 19 January 2025
to 3am on Monday 20 January 2025.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used to lift air
conditioning units to 319 York Street, Sydney.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

28



/2020 TeNUREA SANG IO AN T [0NUOD) dYJRL], VY 2 PUR g-gJ /] SpIepue)g ueiensny p sondwo)) JO 1, ST, “2[eds 01 10U St JD 1, SIYL, (SI1) Jo LAadoad o surewas wepd sy, ,
Y(SIUT) Aq pasLOINY SSA[UN d[RIdfsurI Jou o1k R (S./) Jo Aado / ySuidod are sueld [o.nuo)) dujel], [y , [Puuosiad (§]) PISLONY A UdYRLIPUN $SI[UN D) ], SIY) JO UONNDIXI 10 uoneuawdduir 3y 10 A1jicer] ou s)dadde (G T) SIIIAIIG JIjJel], 2207,

081 o VN S04 z|
09t 00t V/N ) wNO mmm @r.vo JAROE h>®CU>w 2] PR
Syl 06 V/N 504-98 10 i 9102/£0/22
04 09 N o, | 0I0S9|ID) pine( 1S YHOA e o
SL 0L VIN 5299 S 1] vecorgoioL
09 og oe 59-9 g NOLHONOA
o o P o | ®INSOI0 Peod ¥Z/OL/LE >ﬁg§§\§ 2 e
[ | AOY 66SS RBNETHINEROR |

A "1S 19)4ey B Bury] usamiaq ealse JanoAke| ay)

1] 0} SJ9WOJSND JSISSE ||IM S13]|0JJU0D dijjel]
1S BInIQ B 19BN

uaam}aq }S YIOA Uo paso|d aq ||im sdojg sng

*S171 Aq aiay Buoje pasanod aq |jim subig doyg sng

1S 1oy @ Bury usamjaq eale 1an0ke| ay)
0} SIBWOJSND JSISSE ||IM SI9][0J3UO0D dlyyel]

1S BInIQ B 1IEN
u2aM}a( }S YIOA UO Paso|d aq ||im sdolg sng

Al
‘suelsapad jo Ajajes ayj ainsua

_ 0} ainsoj2 yjedjooy e pue

Oljjeu) UlejUIEW O} UOIJEN}IS 3INSO|D peoy

| e aplaoud ||IM S13]|0JjU0D d1jel] pasLoyny

a3s019 avod
4= ¥no13a

\'J

Jajjonuo) ouel | %..\
oolod ¥

ade] uelnsapad sss

ealy JonoAeT
a1noy Jnoya(d 4

piejog ©

21N0Y SS90y 4

puaban

WOO* UOLIBAUI MMM


www.invarion.com

Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 10.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/693167

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Liverpool
Street, Sydney, between Castlereagh Street and Pitt Street, (four lanes), from 8.30pm on
Saturday 15 February 2025 to 11am on Sunday 16 February 2025, subject to the following
conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant has indicated the 23-23 February 2025 as contingency dates.

(D) The Applicant must contact the Sydney City PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(E) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(F) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must provide Variable Message Signs seven days prior to the closure
being implemented in Liverpool Street at the intersection with Castlereagh Street

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

30



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

H & R Hassarati has applied for the temporary road closure of Liverpool Street between
Castlereagh Street and Pitt Street, (four lanes), from 8.30pm on Saturday 15 February 2025
to 11am on Sunday 16 February 2025.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be used for the
removal of the tower crane at 133-141 Liverpool Street.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

31



NNO OOn . TRNURTA $IG IO AN & [ONUOD) OIJeL], VI 9Y) PUR g-3F L] SPIRPURIG URIRNSNY (P sAAWo)) JDT, STL, "d[Eds 01 10U ST DT, ST, o fradoad o surewar uepd s
[1) Aq pasuoyny ssaqun [qels ) Jo Suadoly /1ySuddoo are suepd [onuo)) oyeL], [V , [Puuosiad (§/]) PASHOYINY A UNRLDPUN SSI[UN ), ST JO UONNIAX? 10 uonejuawajduur w% 10J : Awoﬂm‘wawuu%w.wﬁ hdum_wu_mwm_w_,_:”wr_ﬂ. _MW_AW—LHH
08t oLk V/IN soL
001 e VN mean | LVLOLG LEVO €10 92 AINCAAS il 24 g o
svl 06 VIN 504-98 IS joodien ggl | B T e
oeL 09 N 58-9. pees uyor _ e SR
SiL 0L vIN 2-99 z pLEbi G
09 o¢ o¢ §9-95 ILVaVSSYH g hm“
0¢ st st g5-9p E
e e : 5 [oansoiD peoy =
€2/0L/02 7
HHOM TOHLNG
—\IN Fom A134YS ¥ HLTWaH ¥
. Lv1-€€L ‘:ON
woy
avanv dols ol
— FuvdIud 2 H a
- E o SLSI19A0 H P 132 2
Elzz & =
— NE a gl s g &
o H EL
- uf fel =1 3 \2
| B v g |3l |ER [H]
Q°x m E B E o
I— z o TOl> [o ] woy
[ ] S £ 3 m o
—_] a 2 il
@ ® e 3 O T T T T T AT T T T T AT I T T AT T T LT 1]
1S |0odiaAI CIo
@)
| L 5 &
— — = e Qe
rmmwm ano mmmmm m“w
JS uingjnoo m S ot B o mm_&
8 yjeqzii3 asn pesyy L o&®
paso|) 1S |[ooduaAl] & L Jo
DETOUR .m.. IS N12qdwe; m
‘SWA AHEAD X g [(oETour ] _m_f,,,ma*& ] N
- O o
8 ! FIN ‘yjedjooj ay} asn
7] 1 \
— @ \ / ¢ pue jJunowsip ||IM S)si|oA)
8 ! . P I !
SWA D o 1S ez
co1y oM " AN *aueld ajiqow ayj} o} dn asianal 0}
@ . : A ! \ s)yonJ) )sisse o) paddoys
eUURIY == A ~ - L |14 F 9q ||!m sueLysapad @ digell
J3]j0J3u0D d1el] %..\ = T 2 1S uingjnog ‘sueujsapad jo Ajojes ayj aunsua
)
ooy AlqUisssy II ; , z 0} a1nso|o yjedjooy e pue
s ) e J1jjeld} ulejulew 0}
S3n0Y BUISIOASY 4 © : « uoljen}is aInso|d peoy e apiaoud
: ! , * ! [1IM S13]|0J3U09) d1yjel] pasloylny
ns .
1918 - 1WDS = ! W 2 st N N
= N g U . -
aueld 3IGON [, =¢ _ s
& 7 g Lw -
pua 6 o1 = = 3 R i 35 joodiaan
pINOY Jnojeg

Wod'uolieAulmMmm




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 11.
Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Seymour Place, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/699269

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary road closure of Seymour
Place, Paddington, between South Dowling Street and Selwyn Street, (two lanes), from
10am to 1pm on the following Thursdays in 2025 30 January, 27 February, 27 March, 24
April, 22 May, 19 June, 17 July, 17 August, 11 September, 9 October, 6 November and 4
December, subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(C) The Applicant must contact the Surry Hills PAC to discuss deployment of user pay
police for the road closure.

(D) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

(E) The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the

proposed closure and include contact details in the notification letters to be distributed
to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

33




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Adams Traffic Management Services has applied for the temporary road closure of Seymour
Place, Paddington, between South Dowling Street and Selwyn Street, (two lanes), from
10am to 1pm on the following Thursdays in 2025 30 January, 27 February, 27 March, 24
April, 22 May, 19 June, 17 July, 17 August, 11 September, 9 October, 6 November and 4
December.

Comments

The proposed temporary road closure is required to allow a mobile crane to be to maintain
and/or replace an existing advertising sign, at least once a month, at 378 South Dowling
Street, Paddington. This road closure has been a regular occurrence for many years.

The Applicant has provided a site-specific Traffic Guidance Scheme that includes details of
barricades, signs, flagmen and other traffic devices to implement the proposed road closure.

There are currently no other approved temporary road closures proposed to take place on
the same day in this area.

The temporary road closure will not affect any other properties, as local access will be
provided at all times and alternative access routes are available nearby.

A Traffic Management Plan (TMP) for the temporary road closure was approved by
Transport for NSW (TENSW).

Consultation

The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLAUDIA CALABRO, TRAFFIC WORKS COORDINATOR

34



€G9SINLVY ION SOL

LH S61 Jod aan

ooL o9l ooL

06 143 06

o8 osL 08

oz SLL 0z

os 09 09

e os 0s

o St sS9] 10 OF

w ‘ybua w ‘ybus ujw>
aade] aadey paads
wus jessre obio ougear

€202 NOL1ONIaavd
30V1d dNONAZTS

31vOS O 1ON

syjbuan] sade] paspusawwosay]

SNOILVTI1VLSNI
SNOIS FLVINILTIN

SM '} SJUSJUIA LS

“30IAY3S INFWIOVYNVIN D133V L WYQY AS QISIHOHLNY
_NH_QWOI wwm;_mm Z SSTINN I1GVHIISNVYL LON FuY B ALT ALd SIOIAYIS INIWIOVNVIN Jld4viL

V@MONO —\|_|o|_| OZ U‘_mo SIYQY 40 AL¥3dO¥d JHL 3 LHOINAOD F¥V SIWIHIS 3INVAIND JI4VAL 1TV

Jafj|IL °1 Hoyiny
sjuslIWon
220¢/60/91 :93eq

susSIs
ejewnin "©OoN qor

ne’jau’saslAlaswie@ojul jlewy
€129 6596 (20) :ud

#51Z MSN IIIH @)3sed

anuaAy alAoH L/z| :pPPY

¥62 016 229 29 NGV

CILT ALd SADIAES
ANIWIDOVNYH

44Vl
SWVYAav

WIOD UOHBAUT MMM



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 12.
Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Union Street, Pyrmont

TRIM Container No.: 2024/688388

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following temporary traffic and parking
changes in Pyrmont:

(A) Closure of Union Street, between Edward Street and Pyrmont Bridge Road;

(B) Reallocation of parking on both sides of Union Street, between Edward Street and
Pyrmont Bridge Road as "No Stopping"; and

(C) Reallocation of parking on the northern side of Union Street between the points 18
metres and 24 metres (one car space) west of Edward Street as "No Parking
Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 363".

Subject to the following conditions:

(D) The Applicant must comply with the temporary road closure conditions as mentioned
in Schedule B of this agenda.

(E) The Applicant must comply with any other conditions imposed by City’s Construction
Regulation Unit.

(F) The Applicant must discuss about the relocation of the car share spaces in Union
Street with the car share operators.

(G) The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

36



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Construction Traffic Management Plan for the Sydney Metro Pyrmont East site has
identified the need to temporarily close Union Street between Edward Street and Pyrmont
Bridge Road to general traffic. The closure is proposed to improve general safety in the area
and increase efficiency for construction activities.

Comments

The section of Union Street between Edward Street and Pyrmont Bridge Road will be
temporarily closed to general traffic.

Access will only be provided for authorised construction and emergency vehicles. General
public access to surrounding areas including commercial, retail and residential properties
would be maintained.

Traffic controllers will be deployed where the site access / egress interfaces with pedestrians
to manage pedestrian movements across the Edward Street and Pyrmont Bridge Road
driveways and construction vehicle movements in and out of the site. Pedestrians on the
footpath will always have the right of way.

Advanced warning signage will be erected to warn and inform pedestrians of the changes in
travel conditions and the traffic arrangement in place.

The proposed works will not result in any major impacts on cyclist activities near the
construction site. All cycle routes will be maintained for the duration of the proposed closure.

Local access via Pyrmont Bridge Road will remain for vehicles to enter and exit the laneway
between 60 and 84 Union Street.

The temporary closure will result in a loss of eight 2P parking spaces located within the
closed section Union Street.

There is one car share space operated by Kinto located within the temporary road closure of
Union Street. To minimise the impacts to Kinto's customers in the area, it is proposed to
relocate the car share space towards the northern kerb space of Union Street west of
Edward Street.

The kerb space on the northern side of Union Street west of Edward Street where the
parking changes are proposed is currently signposted as "2P Ticket Permit Holders
Excepted Area 20". It is proposed to temporary reallocate one ticket parking space to "No
Parking Authorised Car Share Vehicles Excepted Bay 363".

37



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Consultation
The Applicant will be required to notify affected stakeholders as stipulated in Schedule B.
The proposed traffic and parking changes have been consulted with the Sydney Metro's

Traffic Control Group (TCG) and Traffic and Transport Liaison Group (TTLG). No objections
were raised by the TCG and TTLG.

Financial

All costs associated with the proposed closure will be borne by the applicant.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER-NORTH

38



JSIMY3IHLO A3LON SSITINN WOy AYIAT d31vIdIY 39 OL SNOIS ¥HOMAVOY / 33dS AYOLVINOIY -
€¢y.Ll 'S’V ANV L'9 8nss| 2202 TYNNVYIN SMYOL IHL HLIM ATdNOD LSNIN LIS 3HL -
1’9 8nss| 220Z TYNNVYIN SMYOL 3HL HLIM FONVAY0OIV NI 39 OL 39V SHLONIT ¥3dvL -
179 8nss| 220¢ IHL HLIM JONVAY0OIV NI A3TTVLSNI 38 OL 3V SINOD J14dvd L ANV SAdv1104 -
179 8nss| 2202 TYNNYIN SMYOL 3HL HLIM FONVAYO0OIV NI AaANINY3L3A S1.a, NOISNAWIA -
179 8nss| 2202 TYNNVYIN SMvOL IHL HLIM 3ONVAYO0IIV NI d3NOILISOd 39 OL SNOIS -
JSIMETHLO A3LON SSTTINN 3ZIS .8, 39 OL FOVYNOIS 1TV -

JSIMYIHLO A3LON SSTTINN SINIL 1TV LV d3AINOYd 39 OL S WG'0 40 SINOD O144vdL 01 IONVEVITO 3903 / HLAIM ¥3ATNOHS -
3ISIMYIHLO A3LON SSTTINN SIWIL 1TV LV GINIVLNIVIA 38 OL SI (NNWININ) Wg'e 40 HLAIM INVTV -

"¥3070H dNLZMd V A8 440 A3INOIS ® SOL SIHL NO a3aMdviN

389 TIVHS NV1d SIHL OL SIONVHO ANV 'A¥VYSSIOIN dI NV1d SIHL AJIQON NIHL ANV NYIWIHOS LIS FHL OL Mv3dS ‘a3¥INOIY STONVHO ANV -
1dIHS 40 AN3 3HL 1V A3¥3IAOONN ANV L4IHS 40 19V1S IHL 1V A343A00 39 LSNIN SOL SIHL HLIM SLOIIMTANOD LVHL IOVNOIS ONILSIXT ANV -
SOL1 SIHL 40 NOILVINIWITdINI ONIYNA A3I4SILVS 38V SINIWHINDTY VZS ANV 104 TV IINSNI TTVHS JOLOVYLINOD IHL -

ITvOS OL LON ‘SOLINYIL LHOHS V SI SIHL -

sjpuswuIwIod

G Jo p :abed 28200-SOL-dIIMIAS HMBQWINN dO1 b

:paubig  GGGG100LDL1:uoneypaldde Joyiny IsHod SuuIo) idWeu Joyiny  UOUMS Dljel| }8a1iS uolun - uoiels JuowAd

:uopeso]  v20Z/L1/8L :dyeq

N
uonosslaul pasieudls n (sisod 2) UBIS & 1sod b et

904 BT e—e | oBeubig Buisodord D & ealy a1S _H_

1SV3 - NOILVLS LNOWYAd

AN3IO3 JOVMOVd TANNNL NYILSYI - 1SIM OHLIN AINAAS 1D3Arodd

{
39

O

SAILIMOHLNY LNIATT3Y A9 A3ISIAQY SV ¥O
/ HOLIMS J1d4Vdl 1SOd SM3IM ¢X 40 INNINININ
V d0d SI NOILVLNIWI1dINIl SOL FdVOd3LdV

- I4VONIL4V-1SOd
= 39VNOIS avOod ONISOdO¥d

-

Wwoo"uoUeAurmmMm




£9¢ Aeg

Buiyled oN

pa1deoxg s|oIya aleys Je) pasuoyjny T

a|ess o} jou
‘ A\l ‘

¥Z INr gz dewlesy :821n0S

b d
(2]
2
b d
(7))

©

i —

>
o)
el

!

@ MNOAS 0 AL

pasodoid

0¢ ealy

pajdaox3 sJap|oH Juwlied
19011 d¢

Buiddo)s oN
Bunsix3

\

sebueyo bunyted pasodold
JUoWwIA4 198415 uoiun

jesodo.ud



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 13.
Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2024/629265

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay, between the points 87.7 metres and 109.7
metres west of Ithaca Road as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri and 7.30am-3.30pm
Sat" and "1P Permit Holders Excepted Area 19 All Other Times", subject to the following
conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(E) The Applicant must advise if the Development Application (DA) has been approved
and ensure all conditions of consent are adhered to.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

41



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

ICON SI (AUST) PTY LTD has requested a 22-metre-long Works Zone in Billyard Avenue,
Potts Points.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 21C Billyard Avenue.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Billyard Avenue, Potts Point west of Ithaca Road is
currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Authorised Residents Vehicles Excepted Area 19".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Mon-Fri and 7.30am-3.30pm
Sat in accordance with the City's standard work hours. After the Works Zone hours the kerb
space will revert to "1P Permit Holders Excepted Area 19 All Other Times".

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

42



Proposal

Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay
Proposed parking changes

Existing
- < 4 “No Stopping”
B 8 & “No Parking”

B B % “1P 8am-10pm Authorised
Residents Vehicles
Excepted Area 19”

Existing (cont.)

B %% “Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat” &

“1P Permit Holders
Excepted Area 19 All Other
Times”

43

GITY OF SYDNEY @

-

Image Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd Dec 2023

Proposed

s, “Works Zone 7.30am-
5.30pm Mon-Fri, 7.30am-
3.30pm Sat” &

“1P Permit Holders
Excepted Area 19 All Other
Times”

N
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 14.
Works Zone - Grantham Street, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/625265

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Grantham Street, Potts Point, between the points 71 metres and 80 metres
west of Wylde Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No
Parking All Other Times", subject to the following conditions:

(A) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(B) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(C) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(D) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(E) The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and use Transport for
New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local vehicular
access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

(F) The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 8.8 metres in length.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

44



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The owner of the property at 8 St Neots Avenue, Potts Point has requested a 10 metre long
Works Zone in Grantham Street.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 8 St Neots Avenue, Potts Point.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Grantham Street west of Wylde Street where the
parking changes are proposed is currently signposted as "No Parking".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions.

After the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to "No Parking".

The street is not wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access. The Applicant must provide appropriate traffic control measures and
use Transport for New South Wales (TFNSW) Accredited Traffic Controllers to maintain local

vehicular access and manage pedestrian accessibility adjacent to the Works Zone during the
hours of operation.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

45



61 ealy
pajdeaox3 siep|oH Hwlad

sewll 18yjO ||V Buryied oN wdpl-weg d| i
jes wdog g-wepg .
iy W4-uop\ wdog G-weQg'/,  m—— BuBiedON = m =
< 2U0Z SYIOAA Buiddols oN
pasodoud Bunsixg

$202 1890100 om\amr&mmz _moh:ow‘ - - " . «

au07Z SYJOAN pasodold
Julod SHOd ‘19841S weyjues

@ MNOAS 10 AL |lesodoud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 15.

Works Zone - Nimrod Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/647375

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
eastern side of Nimrod Street, Darlinghurst, south of Craigend Street as follows:

(A)

(B)

Between the points 37 metre and 45 metre and between the points 53.1 metre and
63.7 metre as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "1P
Ticket 5.30pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 3.30pm-Midnight Sat 8am-Midnight Sunday & Public
Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 17"; and

Between the points 45 metre and 53.1 metre as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No Parking All Other Times"; and

subject to the following conditions:

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

47




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Structure Australia Pty Ltd has requested a 26.7 metre long Works Zone in Nimrod Street,
Darlinghurst.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 10 Nimrod Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Nimrod Street, south of Craigend Street, where the
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Parking" and "1P Ticket 8am-Midnight
Permit Holders Excepted Area 17".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm, Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm on Saturday in accordance with City's standard construction hours for
sites located outside the core area.

The Works Zone will revert to ticket parking and "No Parking" after the Works Zone hours.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

48



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Nimrod Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed Works Zone

| Note: Om measurement
1 taken from southern kerb
Sy line of Craigend Street

Existing Proposed
4 4 4 No Stopping . Works Zone B, Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
. 7.30am-3.30pm Sat 7.30am-3.30pm Sat
m, m 8 No Parking
] o 1P Ticket No Parking All Other Times
Ty 1P Ticket 8am-Midnight 5.30pm-Midnight Mon-Fri
Permit Holders Excepted Area 17 3.30-Midnight Sat

8am-igignight Sunday & Public Holidays
Permit Holders Excepted Area 17

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 16.
Works Zone - Royston Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/621027

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space
on the western side of Royston Street, Darlinghurst between the points 57 metres and 67
metres south of Craigend Street as:

(A) "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat"; and

(B) "90 degrees Angle Parking Front to Kerb Vehicles Under 6m Only" and "1P 5.30pm-
Midnight Mon-Fri 3.30pm-Midnight Sat 8am-Midnight Sun & Public Holidays Permit
Holders Excepted Area 17".

Subject to the following conditions:

(C) The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

(D) The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

(E) The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

(F) The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

(G) The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

(H) The Works Zone is limited to construction vehicles up to 10 metres long.

50



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Gubler and Associates Pty Ltd has requested a 10 metre long Works Zone in Royston
Street, Darlinghurst.

The Works Zone is to facilitate construction works at 20 Royston Street, Darlinghurst.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Royston Street, Darlinghurst south of Craigend Street
where the parking changes are proposed is currently signposted as "90 degrees Angle
Parking Front to Kerb Vehicles Under 6m Only", "1P 8am-Midnight Permit Holders Excepted
Area 17".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and from
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions. After
the Works Zone hours the kerb space will revert to "90 degrees Angle Parking Front to Kerb
Vehicles Under 6m Only", "1P 5.30pm-Midnight Mon-Fri 3.30pm-Midnight Sat 8am-Midnight
Sun & Public Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 17".

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

51



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

52



Proposal

Royston Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed Works Zone

A‘ A

Existing
No Stopping
No Parking

1P 8am-Midnight
Permit Holders Excepted
Area 17

90° Angle Parking

Front to Kerb

Vehicles Under 6m Only
1P 8am-Midnight

Permit Holders Excepted
Area 17

GITY OF SYDNEY @

Source: nearmap 14 July 2024

Proposed

90° Angle Parking
Works Zone Front to Kerb
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri Vehicles Under 6m Only
7.30am-3.30pm Sat 1P

B  5.30pm-Midnight Mon-Fri

3.30pm-Midnight Sat

8am-Midnight Sun & Public

Holidays

Permit Holders Excepted

Area 17

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 17.

Works Zone Extension - Foley Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2022/098879

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of the kerb space on the
southern side of Foley Street, Darlinghurst, between the points 39 metres and 79 metres
east of Crown Street as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri 7.30am-3.30pm Sat" and "No
Parking All Other Times".

(A)

(B)

(©

The Applicant and Builder must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated
in Schedule C of this agenda.

The Applicant and Builder are not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a
public road or hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a
public road by means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been
obtained from the City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as
required under Section 68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the
Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant and Builder must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least
14 days prior to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor
responsible for the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification
letter to be distributed to affected stakeholders.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

54




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

There is currently a 27 metre long Works Zone in Foley Street and a 40 metre long Works
Zone in Oxford Street to facilitate construction works at 84-132 Oxford Street, Darlinghurst.

Works to construct the Oxford Street cycleway is set to commence soon. To support the
construction of the cycleway, it is proposed to remove the Works Zone in Oxford Street. The
Works Zone in Foley Street will be extended to continue facilitate works at the development
building site.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Foley Street between Crown and Palmer Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Parking" and "No
Stopping".

To enable construction of both the Oxford Street cycleway and development works at 84-132
Oxford Street, the City of Sydney is proposing to extend the current Works Zone in Foley
Street by 40 metres. The total Works Zone length will be 67 metres.

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and

7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the Development Consent Conditions and
revert back to "No Parking" after Works Zone hours.

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

The costs associated with the extension of the Works Zone will be borne by City of Sydney.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER-NORTH

55



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Foley Street, Darlinghurst between Crown and Palmer Streets
Proposed Works Zone Extension

' | | Existing 27m
. | long Work Zone

southern sign of the current
WZ. Total length will be 67m.
1 "_i--__‘_____-_‘_-.-“ !——_._ I I',_

: =1
Ip-ﬂ:l-_‘” +. "'
; i -

Source: nearmap 1 March 2021

Existing Proposed
+ & <4 No Stopping m==s  Works Zone
7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
mn 8 No Parking 7.30am-3.30pm Sat
No Parking All Other Times
Works Zone
# 8% 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri  gg
7.30am-3.30pm Sat
No Parking All Other Times

N
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 18.

Works Zone - Church Street, Camperdown

TRIM Container No.: 2024/656172

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of the kerb space
on the western side of Church Street, Camperdown north of Fowler Street:

(A)

(B)

Between the points 30 metres and 50 metres as "Works Zone 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
7.30am-3.30pm Sat"; and "2P 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri 3.30pm-10pm Sat 8am-10pm
Sun & Public Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 22".

Between the points 50 metres and 55 metres as "P Mobility Parking Only".

Subject to the following conditions:

(©)

(D)

(E)

(F)

(©)

The Applicant must comply with the Works Zone conditions as stipulated in Schedule
C of this agenda.

The Applicant must obtain separate approval from the City's Tree Management Team
prior to implementation of the Works Zone.

The Applicant is not permitted to operate any part of a crane over a public road or
hoist/swing goods from a Works Zone across or over any part of a public road by
means of a lift, hoist or crane unless a separate approval has been obtained from the
City's Construction and Building Certification Services Unit as required under Section
68 of the Local Government Act 1993 and Section 138 of the Roads Act 1993.

The Applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days prior
to installation and must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for
the proposed Works Zone and include contact details in the notification letter to be
distributed to affected stakeholders.

The Applicant must advise if the Construction Traffic Management Plan (CTMP) has
been approved and ensure all conditions within the CTMP are adhered to.

57



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Inner West PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Growthbuilt has requested a 20 metre long Works Zone in Church Street, Camperdown.

The Works Zone is to facilitate completion of fire order works at 99 Church Street,
Camperdown.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Church Street north of Fowler Street is currently
signposted as "2P 8am-10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 22".

The Works Zone is intended to operate from 7.30am to 5.30pm Monday to Friday and
7.30am to 3.30pm Saturday in accordance with the consent conditions. After the Works
Zone hours the kerb space will revert to permit parking.

After the installation of the works zone, the remaining length of the kerb will be less than one
parking space. As such, the mobility parking located adjacent to the works zone will be
extended while the works zone is installed.

The street is wide enough to allow the Works Zone to be installed without affecting traffic
flow or property access.

58



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Consultation

The applicant must notify adjacent properties at least 14 days prior to the implementation of
the Works Zone.

Financial

All costs associated with the Works Zone will be borne by the Applicant.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

59



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Church Street, Camperdown
Proposed Works Zone

» ar L
- ‘_.I-\" _.-\‘Ltf‘#.

i w’\l-r.__. _-?-_:n. i

.-ll.-..,_, J '*

B ¢ ERe o s e : AR v Source: nearmap 22 July 2022
- v s d A ul 1 _".

Existing

2P Works Zone
mn 5 8am-10pm Permit Holders 7.30am-5.30pm Mon-Fri
Excepted Area 22 7.30am-3.30pm Sat e, P Mobility Parking
. —— 2P Only
4+ 4 No Stopping 5.30pm-10pm Mon-Fri
3.30pm-10pm Sat
mm n P Mobility Parking 8em-10pm Sun & Public Holidays
Only Permit Holders Excepted
Area 22 nott:scale

Proposed




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 19.
Parking - Mobility Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo

TRIM Container No.: 2024/599644

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Kellick Street, Waterloo between the points 43 metres and 50.8 metres west of
Morehead Street as "Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Heffron [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

A resident of Kellick Street, Waterloo has requested a mobility parking space in their street.
The resident has advised they do not use a wheelchair but cannot physically walk far.

Although the resident requesting this space is not a wheelchair user, and kerb ramps are not

necessary for them to use this space, the City will investigate installing ramps at this site
should the proposal be endorsed.

61



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

Kellick Street, Waterloo between Morehead and Kensington Streets is designated for two-
way traffic flow with an approximate width of 6.8 metres. The road and footway grades are
relatively flat adjacent to this proposed space.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P 8am-6pm
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41" on the northern side of the street.

Under existing conditions, vehicles park on both sides of the street which reduces the
trafficable lane for two-way traffic flow to an approximate width of 2.6 metres. The remaining
width is allocated for on-street parking.

Footpaths (approximately 1.5 metres wide) are provided on both sides of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

A 7.8 metre long bay is proposed however with consideration for the constrained width of
Kellick Street, the 3.2 metre bay cannot be accommodated either within the carriageway or
adjacent footpath. However, as Kellick Street has very low traffic volumes, low vehicle speed
and only provides local access then the requested mobility space can be provided with
reduced dimensions.

The City's Inclusive and Accessible Public Domain Guidelines notes that not every
designated on street mobility parking space provided for residential use needs to comply
with the requirements of the Australian Standard.

The City of Sydney Streets Code provides guidance on the placement of mobility parking
spaces, including in residential areas. As far as is practicable, new or relocated on street
mobility parking spaces will be designed to be accessible to people with a range of

disabilities, ambulant and non-ambulant. The placement of designated on street mobility

parking spaces will take into consideration the accessibility of the street environment and
existing infrastructure to ensure access outcomes are maximised.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 118 letters sent
out with no responses were received supporting or opposing the proposal.

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

62



Proposal CIYOFSYDNEY® B

Kellick Street, Waterloo
Proposed parking changes

‘E: y
-
- '_"‘ " Source:Nearma
- : ' P

EXisting “No Stopping” Proposeo‘l‘P Mobility Only”

“2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri,
EEE Permit Holders Excepted
Area 417

EE = “PMobility Only”

/—__\ Driveway

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 20.
Parking - 4P Mobility Parking - St James Road, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/697987

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of St James Road, Sydney between the points 36.2 metres and 69.2 metres (four
mobility parking spaces) east of Elizabeth Street as "4P Mobility Parking Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police —Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting

Background

The City's Inclusion (Disability) Action Plan 2021-2025 (IDAP) includes a series of actions to
actively address barriers faced by people with disability.

One of the IDAP actions is to “continue to explore and implement strategies to increase

access to on-street and off-street accessible parking and drop off points in the City of
Sydney area”.

64



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

In response to feedback from the community about difficulties for Mobility Parking Scheme
(MPS) permit holders to access parking close to the city centre, it is proposed to change the
existing all day Mobility Parking restrictions in St James Road to 4P Mobility Parking Only
seven days a week to increase parking turnover and improve on-street parking access for
MPS permit holders visiting the city centre.

Comments

St James Road between Elizabeth Street and Prince Albert Road is designated for two way
traffic with an approximate width of 14.8 metres.

The kerb space, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Mobility
Parking Only" (four mobility parking spaces).

Footpaths (approximately three metres wide) are provided on the southern side of the street.

The Australian Standard for on-street mobility parking (AS 2890.5 — 2020) requires spaces
to be 7.8 metres long and 3.2 metres wide.

The length of the existing four mobility parking spaces meets the standard length for mobility
parking spaces as outlined in the Australian Standards (AS 2890.5-2020).

To increase parking turnover and improve on-street parking access for Mobility Parking
Scheme (MPS) permit holders visiting the city centre, it is proposed to reallocate the all day
"Mobility Parking Only" restrictions to "4P Mobility Parking Only " seven days a week. There
are existing kerb ramps located at either ends of the mobility parking spaces to assist MPS
permit holders who are wheelchair users.

MPS permit holders will be allowed to park in the mobility parking spaces for up to four
hours. These restrictions will be enforced 24 hours a day, seven days a week.

Consultation

The City distributed 23 letters to local residents and businesses to share details about the
proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

65



a|eos o} jou

Al
< AluQ Buryied AyjiqoN di S AluQ Buryied Aujqopy % % s Buiddoyg oN * & *

pasodoud Bunsixg

M.__.: »
N
Q
o
®
—*
-
(2]
P
=
®
o
PN

sebueyo bunyted pasodold
AaupAg ‘peoy sewef 1S

@ MNOAS 0 AL |lesodoud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 21.
Parking - No Parking - Liverpool Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/191891

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the southern side
of Liverpool Street, Sydney between the points 25 metres and 40 metres west of Wentworth
Avenue as "Clearway 6am-10am Mon-Fri" & "No Parking All Other Times". It should be
noted that clearways can only be approved by Transport for NSW.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Liverpool Street, Sydney has requested consideration of "No Parking" outside
their apartment building at 185-211 Liverpool Street to allow residents with mobility
impairment to be picked up and dropped off by rideshare, taxis and carers.

67



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Liverpool Street between Commonwealth Street and
Wentworth Avenue, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Clearway
6am-10am Mon-Fri" & "No Stopping".

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a 'No Parking' restriction to allow for
residents of 185-211 Liverpool Street with mobility impairments to access their property.

The property has a high number of elderly residents.

The adjacent side-streets are unsuitable for this purpose due to their steep gradient, lack of
shelter and distance from the building's accessible entry ramp.

The internal geometry and access conditions of the basement of the apartment building is
unsuitable for pick up and drop off activity by taxi / rideshare and isn’'t accessible for people
with mobility issues.

Under the now existing kerbside restrictions installed with the cycleway, off-peak "No
Parking" restrictions are applied in other sections of Liverpool Street nearby. As such the

proposed parking restrictions are unlikely to have a negative impact on traffic flow in
Liverpool Street.

Consultation

The City distributed 340 letters to local residents and businesses to provide information
about the proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

68



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Liverpool Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

B <

4om [ 15\@& =9

.IIIIIIIIIIII!I

4 «"'
: s ——y— A o
e e e Om (from

#———— Ronch and = crossing line)

L)
e A s

accessible
entrance

whd
@
@
=]
(7))
=
=
®
o
3
c
©)
£
£
O
&

Image Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd

Existing Proposed
4 4 o “Clearway 6am-10am Mon- s ‘No Parking All Other Times
Fri & No Stopping” - Clearway 6am-10am Mon-
Fri”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 22.
Parking - No Parking - Rosella Lane, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/583884

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Rosella Lane, Darlinghurst between the points 58 metres and 64 metres (one car
space) south of Barnett Lane as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Crown Street, Darlinghurst has requested consideration of "No Parking"
restrictions to improve vehicle access to/from their property's rear lane garage in Rosella
Lane, Darlinghurst.

70



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Rosella Lane, Darlinghurst between Barnett Lane and
Stanley Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "2P Ticket 8am-
10pm Permit Holders Excepted Area 21".

Rosella Lane is approximately 4.5 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Crown Street and Palmer Street.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Rosella Lane, car
parking opposite driveways obstructs or prevent vehicles from entering or exiting these
driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right of vehicles
access to the public road.

The resident has provided evidence that shows that when a vehicle is parked opposite the
property's rear-lane garage, it restricts vehicular access to/from the garage. On-site

inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Parking" restriction to maintain rear-lane
property access.

Consultation

The City distributed 111 letters to local residents and businesses to provide information
about the proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

71



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY &

Rosella Lane, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

' B | Ch Om from the eastern kerb line
/“‘ of Barnett Lane >

| - Q
{

an
Source: nearmap 22 July 2024

Existing Proposed
mmmmm No Parking

m m ® No Parking

2P Ticket

8am-10pm

Permit Holders Excepted
Area 21

h
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 23.
Parking - No Parking - Redfern Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/650777

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the northern
side of Redfern Street, Redfern between the points 56.5 metres and 61.5 metres east of Pitt
Street as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Street Side Medics of Redfern Street, Redfern has requested consideration of No Parking
across their driveway in Redfern Street due to vehicles constantly illegally parking across
their driveway.

73



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Redfern Street, Redfern between Pitt and Chalmer
Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted 1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri
and 8.30am-12pm Sat however this restriction goes across a driveway.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibits drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or
in any other way which blocks access to a driveway. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives

adjoining land owners a right of vehicle access to the public road. As such, the installation of
the proposed signs would clarify the existing parking controls.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 83 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

74



Proposal CITYOFSYDNEY® B

Redfern Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Existing Proposed
& Existing Driveway mmmmm “No Parking”

m m = 1P 8.30am-6pm Mon-Fri and
8.30am-12pm Sat”

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 24.
Parking - No Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/259281

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Griffin Street, Surry Hills between the points 15.2 metres and 59.8 metres (seven car
spaces) north of Collins Street as "No Parking".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City has received a request from residents of Griffin Street, Surry Hills to improve
access to their garages and along the street. Currently, the narrowness of the road width
and kerbside parking impede vehicle access through the street.

Following the discussion on Item 21 of July 2024 Local, Pedestrian, Cyclists, Traffic Calming
Committee (LPCTCC), the City deferred the item for further engagement with residents for

76



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

short term traffic calming solutions to be implemented before any parking changes were
carried out.

City staff have met on-site with residents to investigate and advise of potential solutions for
residents' consideration. However, a unanimous decision could not be reached and
therefore the City will still need proceed with the No Parking proposal as previously
proposed.

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Griffin Street, Surry Hills between Collins and
Foveaux Streets, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as “No Parking
6am-6pm Wed” and “2P 8am-10pm, All Other Days, Permit Holders Excepted Area 18”.

An assessment of the site revealed that Griffin Street is approximately 3.7 metres in width
and cannot safely accommodate parking within the street. Current arrangements of parking
impede vehicle access along the street and therefore hinders access to residents' off-street
parking.

As part of the proposal to improve accessibility in Griffin Street, it is proposed to signpost the
street as "No Parking" which will still allow for drop-off and pick-up arrangements.

Consultation

The City originally consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 89
letters sent out with two responses supporting the proposal, seven responses partially
supporting the proposal and nine responses opposing the proposal.

The seven responses partially supporting the proposal were supportive of the changes to
remove parking but did not support the installation of motorbike parking.

A further nine objecting submissions indicated that they were against the installation of
motorbike parking due to increased noise, exhaust fumes, and reduced quality of life. Three
of the nine objections have also mentioned the increased difficulty to find parking within the
area due to the loss of parking spaces.

Based on the consultation at that time and the feedback received, the City updated the
recommendation to proceed with "No Parking" throughout Griffin Street without any
motorbike parking to maintain accessibility of Griffin Street.

Subsequent discussion with residents has not resolved the problem in the street and the
residents did not agree to traffic calming treatments in the street. However, the City needs to

ensure adequate access to and through the street and therefore needs to proceed with the
proposal

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

77



Proposal CIVIFSYDNEY® B

Griffin Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” = “No Parking”

= m ® “No Parking”

“No Parking 6am-6pm Wed” & “2P 8am-10pm
All Other Days, Permit Holders Excepted Area
18"

78

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 25.
Parking - No Stopping - Iris Street, Paddington

TRIM Container No.: 2024/650833

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Iris Street, Paddington between the points 49 metres and 53 metres south of Albion
Avenue as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Selwyn Street, Paddington has requested consideration of "No Stopping" in Iris
Street to improve access to their property.

79



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the western side of Iris Street, Paddington south of Albion Avenue, where
the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-2am, Permit Holders
Excepted Area 15.

Iris Street is approximately 7.6 metres wide and provides rear-lane property access to
houses fronting Selwyn Street.

The resident has complaint that they have trouble getting in and out of their garage when
cars are parked opposite their garage.

This proposal would increase the existing No Stopping area adjacent to a driveway, by 4
metres. The reason why we are proposing to extend the existing No Stopping adjacent to the
driveway in this case is because it would result is less parking space being lost to the
community (ie 4 metres) as compared to parking being removed opposite the driveway (ie 6-
8 metres).

Additionally, the parking opposite the driveway is currently a mobility parking space and
would cause problems for that resident if we were to relocate this space.

The NSW Road Rules 2014 prohibit drivers from parking at any time across a driveway, or in
any other way which blocks access to a driveway. In narrow streets like Iris Street car
parking opposite or adjacent to driveways obstruct or prevent vehicles from entering or
exiting these driveways. Section 6 of the Roads Act 1993 gives adjoining land owners a right
of vehicles access to the public road.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide a "No Stopping" restriction to maintain
rear-lane property access.

Consultation

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area. There were 84 letters sent out
with no responses supporting and one response opposing the proposal because of loss to
parking.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

80



Proposal CIYOFSYONEY® B

Iris Street, Paddington
Proposed parking changes

- g .
L A - "
Vi p
% Source: Nearmaps

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” “No Stopping”

“1P 8am-2am, Permit Holders
Excepted Area 15

81

A
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 26.

Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Min Limit and No
Stopping - Pitt Street and Hunter Street, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/603000

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking:

(A) On the eastern side of Pitt Street, Sydney between the points 59.3 metres and 65.8
metres (one car space) north of Martin Place as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles
Excepted 3 Min Limit"; and

(B) On the southern side of Hunter Street, Sydney between the points 11 metres and 20
metres (one car space) west of Pitt Street as "No Stopping".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Australia Post has informed the City of Sydney that the existing mailboxes in Hunter Street,
Sydney west of Pitt Street, need to be relocated to accommodate construction works in the

82



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

area. To continue providing postal services to their customers in the vicinity, Australia Post
have identified a suitable new location for the mailboxes in Pitt Street opposite Angel Place.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Hunter Street, where the parking changes are
proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Min
Limit". Due to proposed construction activities on Hunter Street, vehicle access to the
mailboxes would be affected. To maintain postal services for customers in the area,
Australia Post proposes relocating the mailboxes from Hunter Street to Pitt Street, directly
across from Angel Place.

The eastern side of Pitt Street opposite Angel Place where the parking changes are
proposed is currently sign posted as “No Stopping”. The "No Stopping" restrictions were
implemented at this location when a signalised pedestrian crossing was in place. Following
the removal of the pedestrian crossing in 2020 to facilitate the Pitt Street cycleway, the

existing "No Stopping" restrictions are no longer required. As such, it is proposed to amend
these restrictions to "No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit".

Consultation

The City distributed 570 letters to local residents and businesses to provide information
about the proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

83



Proposal

Pitt Street, Sydney

Proposed parking changes

- . '
—

Ch Om from the 3‘
pedestrian crossing|

at Martin Place
1. |

Existing
No Stopping

m m m Taxi Zone

2P Mobility Parking
6am-6pm

No Parking

All Other Times

G Kerb ramp

Loading Zone Ticket
6am-6pm Mon-Fri
6am-12noon Sat

4P Ticket

6pm-12Midnight Mon-Fri
12noon-12Midnight Sat
8am-12Midnight Sun & Public
Holidays 84

Taxi Zone Other Times

GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Source: Nearmap 7 April 2024

Proposed

No Stopping

I Australia Post Vehicles Excepted

3 Min Limit

not to scale



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Hunter Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

Source: Nearmap 22 July 2024

Existing Proposed

+ + + No Stopping ; No Stopping
No Stopping

B B % Australia Post
Vehicles Excepted

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

Item 27.

Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone and 4P Ticket Parking - Castlereagh Street,
Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2023/105904

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the eastern
side of Castlereagh Street, Sydney between the points 22 metres and 42 metres (three car
spaces) north of King Street as "Bus Zone 6am-8pm Mon-Fri 9am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public
Holidays", "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-9am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri 6pm-
10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Sydney Metro have completed the Sydney Metro line from Chatswood to Sydenham which
includes a station in the CBD at Martin Place. The Martin Place station is located to the
south of Hunter Street between Castlereagh and Elizabeth Streets, Sydney. The public

86



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 September 2024

domain plan for the Martin Place Metro Station includes parking changes in Castlereagh
Street to improve access for deliveries and buses. These parking changes were endorsed at
the March 2023 Committee meeting and installed in July 2024.

A section of kerb side parking restrictions was not included in the original parking changes
as it was located outside the scope of works for the Martin Place Metro Station. As such, it is

proposed to change parking along this kerb space to align the parking restrictions on the
eastern side of Castlereagh Street between Martin Place and King Street.

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Castlereagh Street between Martin Place and King
Street where the parking changes are proposed is sign posted as "Bus Zone 6am-8pm Mon-
Fri", "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri 10am-10pm
Sat 8am-10pm Sun & Public Holidays".

To consolidate parking restrictions, it is proposed to reallocate parking to "Bus Zone 6am-
8pm Mon-Fri 9am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays", "Loading Zone Ticket 6am-9am Sat",
and "4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri 6pm-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays".

Bus Zones are proposed during the daytime hours on weekdays, weekends and public
holidays to improve access for buses especially at peak times.

Consultation

Consultation was not undertaken for the parking changes, as the impact on affected
stakeholders was minimal.

Consultation on the public domain works was undertaken as part of the Development
Application process for the Martin Place Metro Station project.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

87



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY &

Cathedral Street, Sydney
Proposed parking changes

M Source: nearmap 7 April 2024

Existing Proposed

Bus Zone 6am-8pm Mon-Fri Bus Zone 6am-8pm Mon-Fri

Bus Zone 6am-8pm Mon-Fri . .
9am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays 9am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays

Loading Zone Ticket 6am-10am - . .
Sat Loading Zone Ticket 6am-9am Sat mEmms | oading Zone Ticket 6am-9am Sat

4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri 4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri 4P Ticket 8pm-12am Mon-Fri
10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun & 6pm-10pm Sun & Public Holidays 6pm-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays
Public Holidays 88

No Stopping

h
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 28.

Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone, Ticket Parking and No Parking Authorised
Mission to Seafarers Vehicles Excepted - Hickson Road, Millers Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/662264

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following reallocation of parking in
Hickson Road, Millers Point:

(A) On the southern side between the points 53 metres and 71 metres (three car spaces)
west of Towns Place as "2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-
Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays";

(B) On the southern side between the points 47 metres and 63 metres (three car spaces)
east of Towns Place as "Bus Zone".

(C) On the northern side (median parking) between the points 52 metres and 68 metres
(three car spaces) east of Towns Place as "No Parking Authorised Mission to
Seafarers Vehicles Excepted".

(D) On the northern side (median parking) between the points 68 metres and 84 metres
(three car spaces) east of Towns Place as "Loading Zone Ticket 7am-6pm Mon-Fri
7am-10am Sat" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-10pm Sun &
Public Holidays".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object
City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]
NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]
Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

89




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Following the completion of Sydney Metro works, the bus zone located in front of 28 Hickson
Road is no longer in use. To improve bus services, Sydney Metro is proposing to relocate
the bus zone towards 22 Hickson Road to better meet customer needs.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Hickson Road, Millers Point west of Towns Place
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Bus Zone". The bus zone is
now redundant following the installation of a new bus zone adjacent to it located under the
Windmill Street bridge. The redundant bus zone will be reallocated to "2P Ticket 8am-6pm
Mon-Fri" and "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays" which is
consistent with the adjacent parking restrictions.

The kerb space on the southern side of Hickson Road, Millers Point east of Towns Place
where the changes are proposed is currently signposted as "No Parking Authorised Mission
to Seafarers Vehicles Excepted". Sydney Metro has proposed to relocate the redundant bus
zone along this kerb space.

Given that the dedicated parking is required for the Mission to Seafarers to provide access
for the Mission to pick-up and drop-off seafarers to/from the Mission, it is proposed to
relocate the dedicated parking to the kerb space (median parking) directly opposite the
Mission.

The kerb space on the northern side of Hickson Road, Millers Point, east of Towns Place
(median parking) where the changes are proposed is currently signposted as "Loading Zone
7am-6pm Mon-Fri 7am-10am Sat", "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 10am-10pm Sat 8am-
10pm Sun & Public Holidays" and "2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri", "4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-
Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays".

It is proposed to reallocate the Loading Zone to "No Parking Authorised Mission to Seafarers
Vehicles Excepted" and relocate the Loading Zone eastwards towards the Ticket Parking
spaces. Given that three new ticket parking spaces are created following the removal of the
redundant bus zone, there will be no net loss of parking spaces as a result of the proposal.

Consultation

The City distributed 130 letters to local residents and businesses to provide information
about the proposed changes. We received no responses supporting the proposal and one
response objecting the proposal. The respondent objected to the proposal due to noise and
air pollution from buses waiting in the bus zone which can impact the area's amenity.

90



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The Mission to Seafarers were consulted on the proposal and did not raise any objections.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

91



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY ©

Hickson Road, Millers Point
Proposed parking changes

Windmill Street™

T

| Source: nearmap 30 Oct 2024

Proposed

2P Ticket
2P Ticket 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
8am-6pm Mon-Fri 4P Ticket
4P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri
6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun &
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays
=% % Bus Zone Public Holidays 92

Existing
& » 4 No Stopping

% & & No Parking BB

N
not to scale



aeas ojj0u sAepl|oH 211and ® ung wdg|-weg
N jes wdol-weg}
< 4-uoy wdQ-wdg
18011 d¥

1eg weQl-wey

1I4-uo\ wdg-we,

auoz Buipeo

pa1deox3 se|olysA slelejess
0} UOISSI pasuoyiny
auoz sng ‘N Bunyied oN

pasodoud

202 190 0§ dewueau :901n0S

@ MNOAS 0 AL

sAepijoH

ol|gnd g ung-jes wdg|-weg
14-uoy wdQ-wdg

1OMOIL d¥

114-Uo\ wdg-weg

19OIL d¢

sowll] JaY)Q duoZ Ixe|
u4-Uoy wdo-we; WE W

3
sAepljoH 211qnd *® ung wdo|-weg duoz buipeon

jes wdg-weg| suozixe] W&
H4-uopy wdo}-wdg
19011 d¥ pajdeox3 so|oIys\ sielejess
jeg weqQ|-we/ aae O} UOISSII\ pasuouIny g ' &
114-Uo\ wdg-wey Bupled oN

8]
auoz Buipeo Buddo)jsony © © &

Bunsix3

- -
.y ..N ..j-l),..’rr..n
- - -

sebueyo bunyted pasodold
Julod SIS||IN ‘Peoy uosxoIH

jesodo.ud




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 29.

Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Ithaca Road, Elizabeth
Bay

TRIM Container No.: 2024/688303

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the temporary reallocation of parking on the
eastern side of Ithaca Road, Elizabeth Bay north of The Esplanade as "No Stopping
Authorised Event Vehicles Excepted”.

The temporary parking restrictions will only apply between 6am on the 29 December 2024 to
5pm on the 1 January 2025.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City's 2024 Sydney New Year's Eve event team has requested consideration for
dedicated spaces in Ithaca Road (Beare Park Car Park) to allow event vehicles to safely
load and unload equipment.

94



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the eastern side of Ithaca Road, north of The Esplanade, where the
changes are proposed, is currently signposted as " 1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Holders
Excepted Area 19" and "90 Angle Parking Front to Kerb Vehicles Under 6m Only".

On-site inspections show there is a need for dedicated event parking spaces in Ithaca Road
to improve on-street loading access for NYE event vehicles. There will be no changes to the
existing car share and mobility parking spaces.

The temporary parking restrictions will only apply between 6am on the 30 December 2024 to
5pm on the 1 January 2025. Parking will revert to 1P permit parking after the proposed end
time.

The New Year's Eve event team will be responsible for organising the necessary works for
the proposed parking changes.

Consultation

The event team will carry out letterbox drops 14 days prior to the event date to share details
of the temporary parking changes with local residents and businesses.

Financial

All costs associated with the temporary parking changes will be borne by the New Year's
Eve event team.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER-NORTH

95



Proposal CITYOFSYDNEY® @

Beare Park Carpark, Ithaca Road, Elizabeth Bay
Temporary parking changes

Chainage Om taken
from The Esplanade
kerbline

Existing Proposed

% &% 1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit W No Stopping Authorised Event Vehicles
Holders Excepted Area 19 Excepted (Temporary)
90 Angle Parking Front to
Kerb Vehicles Under 6m Only

N
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 30.

Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Victoria Street, Potts
Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/688285

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following temporary reallocation of
parking in Victoria Street, Potts Point:

(A) On the eastern side between the points 10 metre and 24 metre south of McDonald
Lane as "No Stopping Authorised Event Vehicles Excepted"; and

(B) On the western side between the points 0 metre and 27 metre north of Challis Avenue
as "No Stopping Authorised Event Vehicles Excepted".

The temporary parking restrictions will only apply between 6am on the 31 December 2024 to
2am on the 1 January 2025.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

97



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Background

The City's 2024 Sydney New Year's Eve event team has requested consideration for
dedicated spaces in Victoria Street to allow event vehicles to safely load and unload
equipment.

Comments

The kerb space on both sides of Victoria Street between Challis Avenue and McDonald
Lane, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "1P 8am-10pm Permit
Holders Excepted Area 19".

On-site inspections show there is a need for dedicated NYE event parking spaces in Victoria
Street to improve on-street loading access for event vehicles

The temporary parking restrictions will only apply between 6am on the 31 December 2024 to
2am on the 1 January 2025. Parking will revert to 1P permit parking after the proposed end
time.

The New Year's Eve event team will be responsible for organising the necessary works for
the proposed parking changes.

Consultation

The event team will carry out letterbox drops 14 days prior to the event date to share details
of the temporary parking changes with local residents and businesses

Financial

All costs associated with the temporary parking changes will be borne by the New Year's
Eve event team.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER-NORTH

98



Proposal CITYOFSYDNEY® @

Victoria Street, Potts Point
Temporary parking changes

e o U “r
. e e

Existing Proposed
- < + No Stopping
s No Stopping Authorised Event Vehicles

B %% 1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri Permit Excepted (Temporary)
Holders Excepted Area 19

B % % No Parking

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 31.
Parking - Timed Loading Zone - Foveaux Street, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No.: 2024/548135

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern
side of Foveaux Street between the points 6.5 metres and 20.5 metres (two car spaces)
west of Terry Street as "Loading Zone 8pm-6am" and "No Stopping 12pm -6pm Mon-Fri,
Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit", and "No Stopping All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Woolworths of Elizabeth Street, Surry Hills has requested consideration of an extension of
the existing Loading Zone in Foveaux Street to load and unload goods and deliveries safely.

100



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Foveaux Street, Surry Hills west of Terry Street,
where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping 6am-12am,
Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit" & "Loading Zone 12am-6am" and is
adjacent to full-time "No Stopping".

The recent construction of a garden bed in Foveaux Street near Terry Street has impacted
the ability of delivery trucks to directly drive into the kerb space to load and unload from the
existing loading zone. Additionally, the existing Postal Boxes prevent direct access to the
footpath. Consequently, an extension to the loading zone is requested to allow extra space
for manoeuvring into the kerb space past the postal boxes and facilitate loading and
unloading operations.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide an extension to the existing Loading
Zone to cater for local businesses as there are no other Loading Zones within easy walking
distance. This kerb space is on the approach to the traffic lights at Elizabeth Street but is
indented so that it does not impact traffic flow.

Transport for New South Wales (TfNSW) has been consulted and raised no objections.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 26 letters sent out
with no responses supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

101



Proposal

Foveaux Street, Surry Hills
Proposed parking changes

= |

T —

Existing
No Stopping 6am-12am, Aust. Post
B ® ® Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit” &
“Loading Zone 12am-6am”

CITVIFSYDNE® @

Source: Nearmaps |

Proposed
“No Stopping 12pm-6pm Mon-Fri, Aust.
Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Minute Limit” &
“Loading Zone 8pm-6am”

“No Stopping All Other Times”

h
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 32.
Parking - P15 Minute - Wylde Street, Potts Point

TRIM Container No.: 2024/625171

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the northwestern
side of Wylde Street, Potts Point between the points 16.4 metres and 24.2 metres north of
the wombat crossing east of Grantham Street as "No Stopping 6-9am" & "P15 Min All Other
Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The HMAS Kuttabul of Wylde Street, Potts Point has requested consideration of short-term
parking in Wylde Street to allow for transfers to on-base accommodation at 18 Wylde Street.
The base's existing off-street carpark is not suitable for this use due to security issues.

103



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the northern side of Wylde Street, Potts Point between north of Grantham
Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "No Stopping".

This "No Stopping" area is not required to meet minimum sight distance requirements to the
adjacent wombat crossing.

The "No Stopping" restriction was installed in 2016 to reduce the impact of vehicles queuing
to enter the naval base on Wylde Street traffic flow as per LPCTCC Item 42 July 2016. As

this is primarily an issue during the AM peak, allowance for parking at other times is not
expected to impact the operation of Wylde Street.

Consultation

The City distributed 164 letters to local residents and businesses to share details about the
proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

ALEXANDER SAUNDERS, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

104



Proposal GITY OF SYDNEY ©

Wylde Street, Potts Point
Proposed parking changes

/Av-' g N s

Image Source: Nearmap Pty Ltd July 2024

Existing Proposed
4 o 2 “No Stopping” s, “No Stopping 6am-9am”

B 5% “1P 8am-10pm Mon-Fri &

Permit Holders Excepted “ . : »
Area 197 P15 Min All Other Times

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 33.
Parking - P5 Minute - Crown Street, Darlinghurst

TRIM Container No.: 2024/474374

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Crown Street, Darlinghurst between the points 35.6 metres and 57 metres (four car
spaces) north of Stanley Street as "P5 Minute 8am-6pm Mon-Fri", "2P Ticket 6pm-10pm
Mon-Fri 8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 21".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

To improve pick-up and drop-off opportunities for patients visiting The Skin Hospital and
visitors to Stanley Street’s dining precinct, P5 Minute parking in Crown Street, Darlinghurst is
proposed.

106



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The western side of Crown Street, Darlinghurst north of Stanley Street where the parking
changes are proposed is currently signposted as "“2P Ticket 8am-10pm Permit Holders
Excepted Area 21”.

On-site inspection shows a need to improve pick-up and drop-off opportunities for patients
visiting the hospital for medical appointments and visitors to Stanley Street's dining precinct.
A section of 2P Ticket Parking along the frontage of the hospital is proposed to be
reallocated to “P5 Minute 8am-6pm Mon-Fri” and “2P Ticket 6pm-10pm Mon-Fri 8am-10pm
Sat-Sun & Public Holidays Permit Holders Excepted Area 21”.

The proposed parking changes would improve access to the hospital by allowing patients to
be picked up and dropped off directly in front of the facility during business hours on
weekdays. Visitors to the Stanley Street's dining precinct can also be picked up and dropped
off at the P5 Minute parking spaces. After the weekday business hours, the kerb space
would revert to 2P Ticket/Permit parking.

The proposal will result in a loss of four 2P Ticket/Permit parking spaces during the business

hours on weekdays. There is no impact to the Taxi Zone located adjacent to the parking
changes.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 65 letters sent out
with no responses either supporting or opposing the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

GANESH VENGADASALAM, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

107



Proposal

GITY OF SYDNEY &

Crown Street, Darlinghurst
Proposed parking changes

Existing
No Stopping
Authorised Aust. Post
Vehicles Excepted

No Parking
Authorised Car Share
Vehicles Excepted

2P Ticket

8am-10pm

Permit Holders Excepted
Area 21

P5 Minute 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
2P Ticket

EE 8am-6pm Sat-Sun & Public
Holidays
Permit Holders Excepted Area
21

Taxi Zone 6pm-12.30am

108

Source: nearmap 30 October 2024

Proposed

P5 Minute 8am-6pm Mon-Fri
2P Ticket

6pm-10pm Mon-Fri
8am-10pm Sat-Sun & Public
Holidays

Permit Holders Excepted Area
21

h
not to scale




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 34.
Parking - 2P Parking - Zamia Street, Redfern

TRIM Container No.: 2024/614334

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the allocation of parking on the southern side
of Zamia Street, Redfern between the points 10 metres and 16 metres (one car space) east
of Bourke Lane as “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri, Permit Holders Excepted Area 41”.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident of Bourke Street, Redfern has requested consideration of “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri,
Permit Holders Excepted Area 41” in Zamia Street, Redfern to increase turnover of parking
for visitors.

109



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Zamia Street, Redfern between Bourke Lane and
Bourke Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently unrestricted for parking.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide timed permit parking to increase parking
turnover and improve resident and visitor access to on-street parking.

The proposed changes would limit any vehicle which does not have a permit to two (2) hours
of parking from 8am to 6pm, Monday to Friday where the signs are installed.

Residents with an Area 41 parking permit will be exempt from the two-hour time limit.

A two-hour parking limit is preferred for streets in the inner residential areas as it better
balances the long-stay parking needs of permit holders with the needs of all households to
use parking for visitors, family, carers and tradespeople.

On-site inspection shows there is a need to provide "two hour" to increase parking turnover
and space availability for nearby stakeholders.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 290 letters sent
out with 2 responses supporting the proposal and 1 response opposing the proposal.

The responses have asked that if the proposal is recommended then consideration should
be given separately to extend the 2P further along the street and into surround streets.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

VICKI CALLEJA, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

110



Proposal CIYOFSYDNEY® @

Zamia Street, Redfern
Proposed parking changes

Source:Nearmap

Existing Proposed
“No Stopping” e “2P 8am-6pm Mon-Fri,
. . Permit Holders Excepted Area 41”
®m m ® “Unrestricted Parking”

[\ Pedestrian Ramp

N
not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 35.
Bicycle Parking - Macleay Street, Potts Point.

TRIM Container No.: 2024/672484

Recommendations

It is recommended that the committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the western
side of Macleay Street, Potts Point between the points 10 metres and 13.5 metres south of
McDonald Street as "P Bicycles Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City supports the use of share bikes as part of a safe, sustainable and efficient urban
transport system. They provide a useful opportunity for people to try riding in our area and to
incorporate riding into their daily travel.

Between January and November 2024, there were over 1,500,000 share bike trips in the
city, averaging over 153,000 trips per month — or 5,000 trips a day.

112



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

With the popularity of share bikes, we have also seen a significant rise in the number of
share bikes deployed, drastically increasing from 328 in January 2022 to 4,500 in May 2024.

The City has no control over the number of operators in our area, or the number of bikes
they deploy. Recently we have received requests that share bike parking be placed on the
road, to limit their impact on footpath amenity.

At present, share bikes are often parked on the footpath and in other areas with high levels
of walking activity, and sometimes highly contested public domain. To maintain sufficient
footpath space for walking, it is preferable to park share bikes on the carriageway - by
reallocating road space needs to free up space for the parking of share bikes (and other
shared or private micro-mobility).

Reallocation of road space for the parking of shared micromobility vehicles has been widely
adopted in leading cities around the world. Most notably in London, UK where they have
found that locating share bike parking in the road has led to fewer issues in regard to parking
compliance and obstructions. Having parking on the footpath leads to more conflict and
increases cycling on the footpath.

Share bike users will be directed to park appropriately through targeted share bike operator
education. Share bike operators will be monitoring their bikes within the City of Sydney area.
If bikes are in a dangerous place, the operators will make arrangements to move them.

Operators provide clear contact details on each share bike so that members of the public or
motorists can contact them to move the bicycles out of the traffic lane or when their vehicles
are damaged.

Share bike operators have 3rd party insurance and in the instance that a share bike causes
damage to a parked car, the operators insurance covers these costs (on a case-by-case
basis).

Comments

Between January and November 2024, over 4,500 share bike trips started or ended on this
section of Macleay Street. An additional 4,400 trips began on nearby streets during the same
period.

This area is on a key route for people visiting nearby restaurants, hotels, hostels and
commerce. The high number of share bike trips made to and from this location make it a
priority to have a bicycle parking area off the footpath. The installation of on-street bicycle
parking will mitigate pedestrian conflicts and improve amenity by reducing congestion in the
footpath area.

This section of Macleay Street has low traffic volumes and speed. Given that the height of
parked bikes is approximately 1.2 metres high, sight distance is not expected to be
impacted.

The kerb space on the western side of Macleay Street south of McDonald Street, where the
changes are proposed is currently signposted as "No Stopping". The "No Stopping" distance
is 13.5 metres long. It is proposed to reallocate 3.5m of this section of "No Stopping"
distance to "P Bicycles Only" to encourage shared bike users to park their bikes on the road
rather than the footpath.

113



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The City will install a precast concrete separator (1.5m x 0.8m), line marking and appropriate
signage (see attachment 1) to clearly delineate and safely protect bike riders and the bikes
in the bicycle parking area.

We will request for Rangers to monitor the spaces regularly and contact bike share

operators to move the bicycles when required. If endorsed, we will review the space 6
months after implementation to determine how effective it is.

Consultation

The City distributed 156 letters to local residents and businesses to provide information
about the proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

SAM DICKINSON - PROJECT OFFICER - CITY OF SYDNEY

114



Plan: Proposed On Street Bike Parking - Macleay Street,
Potts Point

l_
1 L
‘ L
\ ‘ e
| | | [
| n
No.45 - 53 [ [a)
| [ Z(j
[ | zZ
| o
[ o
[ O
| | =
| | |
||
‘ [ |
E | — S—
| Y ||
3 8 o o
) o o [ o | . ,
-~ - ) o
5 5 5 5
------------------------------------9
PS-1 LINE
PRECAST CONCRETE
SEPARATOR (1.5m x 0.8m)
MACLEAY STREET
LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED
= == = NO STOPPING msmmmm P (BIKE ONLY)

—fo= BIKE ENVELOPE

115




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 36.
Bicycle Parking - Chippendale Way, Chippendale

TRIM Container No.: 2024/674821

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the west side
of Chippendale Way, Chippendale between the points 9 metres and 14 metres north of
Central Park Avenue as "P Bicycles Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City supports the use of share bikes as part of a safe, sustainable and efficient urban
transport system. They provide a useful opportunity for people to try riding in our area and to
incorporate riding into their daily travel.

Between January and November 2024, there were over 1,500,000 share bike trips in the
city, averaging over 153,000 trips per month — or 5,000 trips a day.

116



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

With the popularity of share bikes, we have also seen a significant rise in the number of
share bikes deployed, drastically increasing from 328 in January 2022 to 4,500 in May 2024.

The City have no control over the number of operators in our area, or the number of bikes
they deploy. Recently we have received requests that share bike parking be placed on the
road, to limit their impact on footpath amenity.

At present, share bikes are often parked on the footpath and in other areas with high levels
of walking activity, and sometimes highly contested public domain. To maintain sufficient
footpath space for walking, it is preferable to park share bikes on the carriageway - by
reallocating road space needs to free up space for the parking of share bikes (and other
shared or private micro-mobility).

Reallocation of road space for the parking of shared micromobility vehicles has been widely
adopted in leading cities around the world. Most notably in London, UK where they have
found that locating share bike parking in the road has led to fewer issues in regard to parking
compliance and obstructions. Having parking on the footpath leads to more conflict and
increases cycling on the footpath.

Share bike users will be directed to park appropriately through targeted share bike operator
education. Share bike operators will be monitoring their bikes within the City of Sydney area.
If bikes are in a dangerous place, the operators will make arrangements to move them.

Operators provide clear contact details on each share bike so that members of the public or
motorists can contact them to move the bicycles out of the traffic lane or when their vehicles
are damaged.

Share bike operators have 3rd party insurance and in the instance that a share bike causes
damage to a parked car, the operators insurance covers these costs (on a case-by-case
basis).

Comments

Between January and November 2024, over 6,000 share bike trips started or ended on this
section of Chippendale Way. An additional 11,000 trips began on nearby streets including
Carlton Street and Broadway during the same period.

The high number of share bike trips made to and from this location make it a priority to have
a bicycle parking area off the footpath. The installation of on-street bicycle parking will
mitigate pedestrian conflicts and improve amenity by reducing congestion in the footpath
area.

This section of Chippendale Way has very low traffic volumes and speed. Given that the
height of parked bikes is approximately 1.2 metres high, sight distance is not expected to be
impacted at the pedestrian crossing.

The kerb space on the west side of Chippendale Way, North of Central Park Avenue, where
the changes are proposed is currently signposted as "No Stopping" with white chevrons
painted across the area. The "No Stopping" distance is 30 metres long. It is proposed to
reallocate 5m of this section of "No Stopping" distance to "P Bicycles Only" to encourage
shared bike users to park their bikes on the road rather than the footpath.

117



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The City will install a precast concrete separator (1.5m x 0.8m) at each end of the space, line
marking and appropriate sighage (see attachment 1) to clearly delineate and safely protect
bike riders and the bikes in the bicycle parking area.

We will request for Rangers to monitor the spaces regularly and contact bike share

operators to move the bicycles when required. If endorsed, we will review the space 6
months after implementation to determine how effective it is.

Consultation

The City will notify the local residents and businesses before implementing the parking
changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

SAM DICKINSON - PROJECT OFFICER - CITY OF SYDNEY

118



Plan: Proposed On Street Bike Parking - Chippendale Way,

Ultimo
CH 30.00
<
W T
-
S
CH 25.00 2
w o
o
T
o
CH 20.00
PRECAST
CONCRETE
SEPARATORS
CH 15.00 (1.5m x 0.8m)
CH 14.00
w
Zz
-
%
CH 10.00
No. 38 CH 9.00
CH 5.00 No. 2
A
CH 0.00
CENTRAL PARK AVENUE
L] L] [ ) [ ] [ ) L] L] [ ) [ ] [ ) L] L] L] [ ) [ ) [ ]
LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED

= == = NO STOPPING

s P (BIKE ONLY)

== BIKE ENVELOPE

119




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 37.
Bicycle Parking - Ashmore St, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: 2024/682665

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the north side
of Ashmore Road, Erskineville between the points 0 metres and 4 metres east of Bridge
Street, and on the south side of Ashmore Road, Erskineville between points 0 metres and
3.10 metres east of Bridge Street as "P Bicycles Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Newtown PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City supports the use of share bikes as part of a safe, sustainable and efficient urban
transport system. They provide a useful opportunity for people to try riding in our area and to
incorporate riding into their daily travel.

Between January and November 2024, there were over 1,500,000 share bike trips in the
city, averaging over 153,000 trips per month — or 5,000 trips a day.

120



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

With the popularity of share bikes, we have also seen a significant rise in the number of
share bikes deployed, drastically increasing from 328 in January 2022 to 4,500 in May 2024.

The City have no control over the number of operators in our area, or the number of bikes
they deploy. Recently we have received requests that share bike parking be placed on the
road, to limit their impact on footpath amenity.

At present, share bikes are often parked on the footpath and in other areas with high levels
of walking activity, and sometimes highly contested public domain. To maintain sufficient
footpath space for walking, it is preferable to park share bikes on the carriageway - by
reallocating road space needs to free up space for the parking of share bikes (and other
shared or private micro-mobility).

Reallocation of road space for the parking of shared micromobility vehicles has been widely
adopted in leading cities around the world. Most notably in London, UK where they have
found that locating share bike parking in the road has led to fewer issues in regard to parking
compliance and obstructions. Having parking on the footpath leads to more conflict and
increases cycling on the footpath.

Share bike users will be directed to park appropriately through targeted share bike operator
education. Share bike operators will be monitoring their bikes within the City of Sydney area.
If bikes are in a dangerous place, the operators will make arrangements to move them.

Operators provide clear contact details on each share bike so that members of the public or
motorists can contact them to move the bicycles out of the traffic lane or when their vehicles
are damaged.

Share bike operators have 3rd party insurance and in the instance that a share bike causes
damage to a parked car, the operators insurance covers these costs (on a case-by-case
basis).

Comments

Between January and November 2024, over 3,000 share bike trips started or ended on this
section of Ashmore Street.

The high number of share bike trips made to and from this location make it a priority to have
a bicycle parking area off the footpath. The installation of on-street bicycle parking will
mitigate pedestrian conflicts and improve amenity by reducing congestion in the footpath
area.

This section of Ashmore Street has low traffic volumes and speed, with large unobstructed
sight lines. Given that the height of parked bikes is approximately 1.2 metres high, sight
distance is not expected to be impacted.

The kerb space on the north side and south side of Ashmore Street, east of Bridge Street,
where the changes are proposed are both currently signposted as "No Stopping". The "No
Stopping" distance on the north side is 4 metres long. The "No Stopping" distance on the
south side is 3.1 metres long. It is proposed to reallocate these "No Stopping" areas to "P
Bicycles Only" to encourage shared bike users to park their bikes on the road rather than the
footpath.

121



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The City will install a precast concrete separator (1.5m x 0.8m), line marking and appropriate
signage (see attachment 1) to clearly delineate and safely protect bike riders and the bikes
in the bicycle parking area.

We will request for Rangers to monitor the spaces regularly and contact bike share

operators to move the bicycles when required. If endorsed, we will review the space 6
months after implementation to determine how effective it is.

Consultation

The City will notify the local residents and businesses before implementing the parking
changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

SAM DICKINSON - PROJECT OFFICER - CITY OF SYDNEY

122



LITY OF SYONEY @

Plan: Proposed On Street Bike Parking - Ashmore Street, @

Erskineville

BRIDGE STREET

14
—— by
1
2 N Rk I
z o) Z I g2goN
. (5N 1
by 1
2 1
PRECAST o 1
CONCRETE I
SEPARATOR
Y/ (1.5m x 0.8m) CH 400
(CHOT0)- + ,{ |° ~(CH4.00
1 — fw
Z
-
%
PRECAST m
i f CONGRETE e
o R SEPARATOR b
(1.5m x 0.8m)
L
o
@)
=
5
< (CH 10.00)
~(CH 10.00)
LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED
= == = NO STOPPING s P (BIKE ONLY)
2P 8AM - 6PM —&o= BIKE ENVELOPE
MON TO FRI

123




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 38.
Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 1)

TRIM Container No.: 2024/682565

Recommendations

It is recommended that the committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the north side
of Brown Street, Newtown, between the points 5 metres and 10.0 metres west of Buckland
Lane as "P Bicycles Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Newtown PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City supports the use of share bikes as part of a safe, sustainable and efficient urban
transport system. They provide a useful opportunity for people to try riding in our area and to
incorporate riding into their daily travel.

Between January and November 2024, there were over 1,500,000 share bike trips in the
city, averaging over 153,000 trips per month — or 5,000 trips a day.

124



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

With the popularity of share bikes, we have also seen a significant rise in the number of
share bikes deployed, drastically increasing from 328 in January 2022 to 4,500 in May 2024.

The City have no control over the number of operators in our area, or the number of bikes
they deploy. Recently we have received requests that share bike parking be placed on the
road, to limit their impact on footpath amenity.

At present, share bikes are often parked on the footpath and in other areas with high levels
of walking activity, and sometimes highly contested public domain. To maintain sufficient
footpath space for walking, it is preferable to park share bikes on the carriageway - by
reallocating road space needs to free up space for the parking of share bikes (and other
shared or private micro-mobility).

Reallocation of road space for the parking of shared micromobility vehicles has been widely
adopted in leading cities around the world. Most notably in London, UK where they have
found that locating share bike parking in the road has led to fewer issues in regard to parking
compliance and obstructions. Having parking on the footpath leads to more conflict and
increases cycling on the footpath.

Share bike users will be directed to park appropriately through targeted share bike operator
education. Share bike operators will be monitoring their bikes within the City of Sydney area.
If bikes are in a dangerous place, the operators will make arrangements to move them.

Operators provide clear contact details on each share bike so that members of the public or
motorists can contact them to move the bicycles out of the traffic lane or when their vehicles
are damaged.

Share bike operators have 3rd party insurance and in the instance that a share bike causes
damage to a parked car, the operators insurance covers these costs (on a case-by-case
basis).

Comments

Between January and November 2024, over 2,500 share bike trips started or ended on this
section of Brown Street between King Street and Wilson Street. An additional 6,500 trips
started and ended on adjacent streets, including King Street.

The high number of share bike trips made to and from this location make it a priority to have
a bicycle parking area off the footpath. The installation of on-street bicycle parking will
mitigate pedestrian conflicts and improve amenity by reducing congestion in the footpath
area.

This section of Brown Street has low traffic speeds. Given that the height of parked bikes is
approximately 1.2 metres high, sight distance is not expected to be impacted.

The location and layout of the proposed "P Bicycles Only" area is shown in attachment 1.
The kerb space on the North Side of Brown Street, west of Buckland Lane, where the
changes are proposed is currently signposted as "No Stopping". The "No Stopping" distance
is 10 metres long. It is proposed to reallocate 5m of this section of "No Stopping" distance to
"P Bicycles Only" to encourage shared bike users to park their bikes on the road rather than
the footpath.

125



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The City will install a precast concrete separator (1.5m x 0.8m) at each end of the parking
space, line marking and appropriate signage (see attachment 1) to clearly delineate and
safely protect bike riders and the bikes in the bicycle parking area.

We will request for Rangers to monitor the spaces regularly and contact bike share

operators to move the bicycles when required. If endorsed, we will review the space 6
months after implementation to determine how effective it is.

Consultation

The City will notify the local residents and businesses before implementing the parking
changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

SAM DICKINSON - PROJECT OFFICER - CITY OF SYDNEY

126



Plan: Proposed On Street Bike Parking - Brown Street,

No.2-6

Newtown
1N}
=z
3
No.206 - 208 a
e
S
X
S
L m
° %
3 8 8
~— [Te] o
5 5 5
TR
PS-1 LINE
PRECAST CONCRETE
SEPARATORS (1.5m x 0.8m)
BROWN STREET
L/ \ / N\
o) o)
L
Z
| 3
0}2ON z
=
O
o
(a2}
LEGEND
EXISTING PROPOSED

= == = NO STOPPING

s P (BIKE ONLY)

—fa=

BIKE ENVELOPE

127




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 39.
Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 2)

TRIM Container No.: 2024/682569

Recommendations

It is recommended that the committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the south side
of Brown Street, Newtown, between the points 3.5 metres and 6.5 metres east of Brown
Lane as "P Bicycles Only".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Newtown PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The City supports the use of share bikes as part of a safe, sustainable and efficient urban
transport system. They provide a useful opportunity for people to try riding in our area and to
incorporate riding into their daily travel.

Between January and November 2024, there were over 1,500,000 share bike trips in the
city, averaging over 153,000 trips per month — or 5,000 trips a day.

128



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

With the popularity of share bikes, we have also seen a significant rise in the number of
share bikes deployed, drastically increasing from 328 in January 2022 to 4,500 in May 2024.

The City have no control over the number of operators in our area, or the number of bikes
they deploy. Recently we have received requests that share bike parking be placed on the
road, to limit their impact on footpath amenity.

At present, share bikes are often parked on the footpath and in other areas with high levels
of walking activity, and sometimes highly contested public domain. To maintain sufficient
footpath space for walking, it is preferable to park share bikes on the carriageway - by
reallocating road space needs to free up space for the parking of share bikes (and other
shared or private micro-mobility).

Reallocation of road space for the parking of shared micromobility vehicles has been widely
adopted in leading cities around the world. Most notably in London, UK where they have
found that locating share bike parking in the road has led to fewer issues in regard to parking
compliance and obstructions. Having parking on the footpath leads to more conflict and
increases cycling on the footpath.

Share bike users will be directed to park appropriately through targeted share bike operator
education. Share bike operators will be monitoring their bikes within the City of Sydney area.
If bikes are in a dangerous place, the operators will make arrangements to move them.

Operators provide clear contact details on each share bike so that members of the public or
motorists can contact them to move the bicycles out of the traffic lane or when their vehicles
are damaged.

Share bike operators have 3rd party insurance and in the instance that a share bike causes
damage to a parked car, the operators insurance covers these costs (on a case-by-case
basis).

Comments

Between January and November 2024, over 2,500 share bike trips started or ended on this
section of Brown Street between King Street and Wilson Street. A further 6,500 trips started
or ended on adjacent streets including King Street.

The high number of share bike trips made to and from this location make it a priority to have
a bicycle parking area off the footpath. The installation of on-street bicycle parking will
mitigate pedestrian conflicts and improve amenity by reducing congestion in the footpath
area.

This section of Brown Street has low traffic speeds. Given that the height of parked bikes is
approximately 1.2 metres high, sight distance is not expected to be impacted.

The location and layout of the proposed "P Bicycles Only" area is shown in attachment 1.
The kerb space on the south side of Brown Street, east of Brown Lane, where the changes
are proposed is currently signposted as "No Stopping". The "No Stopping" distance is 6.5
metres long. It is proposed to reallocate 3.0m of this section of "No Stopping" distance to "P
Bicycles Only" to encourage shared bike users to park their bikes on the road rather than the
footpath.

129



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The City will install a precast concrete separator (1.5m x 0.8m) at each end of the parking
space, line marking and appropriate signage (see attachment 1) to clearly delineate and
safely protect bike riders and the bikes in the bicycle parking area.

We will request for Rangers to monitor the spaces regularly and contact bike share

operators to move the bicycles when required. If endorsed, we will review the space 6
months after implementation to determine how effective it is.

Consultation

The City will notify the local residents and businesses before implementing the parking
changes.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

SAM DICKINSON - PROJECT OFFICER - CITY OF SYDNEY

130



Plan: Proposed On Street Bike Parking - Brown Street,
Newtown (LOCATION 2)

BROWN STREET

—— CH 0.00 (KF)
CH 3.50
CH 6.50

IR

PRECAST CONCRETE
SEPARATORS (1.5m x 0.8m)

No.1-1A

LEGEND

EXISTING

= == = NO STOPPING

PROPOSED
s P (BIKE ONLY)
—&go= BIKE ENVELOPE

131




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 40.

Traffic Treatment — Pedestrian Improvements and One-Way Restriction —
Nithsdale Lane, Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/260066

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the following traffic treatments in Nithsdale
Lane, Sydney:

(A) Installation of a continuous footpath treatment in Nithsdale Lane, east of Elizabeth
Street;

(B) Footpath widening on the southern side of Nithsdale Lane, along the Crown Hotel's
frontage; and

(C) Conversion of Nithsdale Lane, between Nithsdale Street and Elizabeth Street to a one-
way westbound road.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

132




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Background

The City is proposing traffic treatments in Nithsdale Lane to improve general safety for
people walking, provide for potential outdoor dining opportunities and better manage traffic
flow.

Comments

Nithsdale Lane, between Nithsdale Street and Elizabeth Street is approximately 5 metres
wide with narrow footpaths. To improve pedestrian accessibility and safety, it is proposed to
install a continuous footpath treatment, widen the footpaths and make Nithsdale Lane one-
way westbound.

The TINSW Technical Direction for Continuous Footpath Treatments (TDT 2013/05) states
that continuous footpath treatments are applicable for intersections carrying no more than 45
vehicles per hour and the driveway layback is no wider than 7 metres.

Traffic counts commissioned for seven days between 1-7 March 2024 recorded a maximum
peak-hour volume of 48 vehicles per hour in Nithsdale Lane. As this maximum peak slightly
exceed the TINSW warrant for continuous footpath treatments, the proposal is considered
acceptable from a traffic volume perspective. In addition, the crossing width of 4.6 metres
proposed for the continuous footpath treatment is within the TINSW warrant and as such
compliant with the Technical Direction

Under the road rules, a footpath is a road related area. When entering, or crossing, a road
related area from a road, drivers must give way to people or other road users on the road
related area. The introduction of a continuous footpath treatment reinforces the road rules.

Footpath widening is also proposed on the southern side of Nithsdale Lane along the Crown
Hotel's frontage to improve pedestrian accessibility in the laneway. To accommodate the
footpath widening, it is proposed to convert Nithsdale Lane to a one-way westbound road to
better manage traffic flow, deter drivers from using the laneway as a shortcut and improve
overall pedestrian safety in the lane.

Traffic data have shown that there are no vehicles travelling eastbound and the proposed

one-way westbound restriction will have negligible impacts on the surrounding road network.
The proposal does not lead to a net loss of parking spaces.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 366 letters sent
out with one response supporting the proposal and no responses opposing the proposal.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

133



Proposal CITY OF SYDNEY @&

Nithsdale Lane, Sydney
Proposed Traffic Treatments & One-Way Restriction

INSTALL "NO ENTRY" SIGNAGE. TO BE
VISIBLE TO VEHICLES APPROACHING

RELOCATE EXISTING
FROM ELIZABETH STREET.

SIGN AND POST

EXISTING SIGNAGE TO BE RETAINED —

— LOCALLY REGRADE CROWN IN
PAVEMENT TO DIRECT SURFACE
RUN-OFF TOWARDS PROPOSED KERB
INLET PIT {ONE WAY CROSS FALL).

i NITHSDALE I5 PROPOSED

\ \ TO BE OME WAY ONLY LOCAL TRAFFIC AREA SIGNAGE

LOCATED 20m FROM INTERSECTION

WITH NITHSDALE STREET
ONE
WAY <
= ™
- A
:E._ = = = — — e e = =
Ay [}
o '
+S: V\ g
X / ]
e L 2 & m
H ‘ NITHSDALE LANE
(11]
M ; <
—_— I =
& AT T T ||,,|,_._M||I||I| R Sy et Sang—— =
. \ \
| Ei2 \
\ S \ | . -
oG \ L RECONSTRUCT KERB AND GUTTER TO DRAIN
PROPOSED TGSI AS PER COS J ! EASTWARDS ALONG NITHSDALE LANE. EXTENTS TO
STANDARD DRAWING 2.8.1 (TYP) — BE DETERMINED. PROPERTY BOUNDARY IMPACTS |
TO BE CONFIRMED DURING 80% DETAILED DESIGN.
\ =
RECESSED _ b
ENTRANCES TO J
CROWN HOTEL / _ |
/ | 1]
o ; EXISTING LOADING ZONE AND 4P
mmamnﬂm_mwmb_.mwwwm mwmwm_mm.m%_ HOTEL. ! PARKING RESTRICTIONS RETAINED | |
,, BETWEEN COS AND CROWN HOTEL | |
N

not to scale



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 41.

Traffic Treatment - Stop Control and Linemarking - Cunningham Street,
Haymarket

TRIM Container No.: 2024/623003

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of "Stop" control and
linemarking restrictions in Cunningham Street, at the intersection with Pitt Street in
Haymarket.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

A resident has raised concerns about safety and visibility at the intersection of Cunningham
Street at the intersection with Pitt Street.

Comments

The T-intersection of Cunningham and Pitt Streets is currently uncontrolled.

135



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Drivers on Cunningham Street entering Pitt Street must currently give way to all people on
the Pitt Street footpath and vehicles on Pitt Street within the road.

To improve sightlines and intersection safety, it is proposed to install a “Stop” sign and line
markings in Cunningham Street.

Drivers will be required to come to a complete stop before crossing the Pitt Street footpath to

enter the road. This will ensure they take the time to check that the way is clear and will
reduce the speed of their vehicle when moving through the intersection.

Consultation

The City distributed 203 letters to local residents and businesses to provide information
about the proposed changes. No feedback was received regarding the proposal.

Financial

Funds are available in the current budget.

TANZ ALAM, ENGINEERING TRAFFIC OFFICER

136



PLOTTED BY : ALEX SAUNDERS DATED 30,10,2024 , CITY OF SYDNEY

R2-2

STREET

LEGEND

L
:\©r O/ LIGHT POLE / POWER POLE WITH LIGHT
T\

. o 0

D .« X SIGN POST TO BE INSTALLED / RETAINED /
N REMOVED

SIGN POST / SQUARE POST / DOUBLE SIGN POST

A2/

e VNA

SIGNAGE TO BE INSTALLED /
RETAINED / REMOVED

LINEMARKING TO BE INSTALLED

LINEMARKING TO BE RETAINED

LINEMARKING TO BE REMOVED

137

[

< CUNNINGHAM

L STREET

o
_ ]
®
-
T
) \| DIAL BEFORE
¢-¢d www.1100.com.au
n»
o
;. -
CUNNINGHAM STREET )
GRAPHIC SCALE N HAYMARKET ﬁ—:@mgzm@ 4&3 I
< ISSUED FOR CONSTRUCITON | "%
~ — ° CONTINUOUS FOOTPATH TREATMENT 2
hd ﬁ zra0zoes | 2 | AS Issuied for CONSTRUCTION s SIGNAGE AND LINEMARKING PLAN TRIM No.
L oe o oe 125 250 2024606758
e 2en0z2028 [ 1| AS Issued for review As | Designea: as Checked: As | SCALE PAPER:
Drawing No. Sheet No.
Dae | Mo | By Amenciments Grokt | Orawn: A5 | spprowed: a5 | 1:50 A3 | E316/1424 10F 1
FILE LOCATION : C:\Users\asaunders\odfbl\OneDrive - The Council of the City of Sydney\De Requests\1140624 - Signage and Linemarking Plan.dwg




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 December 2024

Item 42.

Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Earl Street and Springfield Lane, Potts Point

TRIM Container No: 2024/680228

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee support the installation of the following traffic
treatments in Potts Point:

(A)
(B)

(©
(D)
(E)

A 10km/h Shared Zone in Earl Street between Earl Place and Orwell Street;

A 10km/h Shared Zone in Springfield Lane between Springfield Avenue and Earl

Street;

A continuous footpath treatment (CFT) in Earl Street, north of Earl Place;

A CFT in Springfield Lane, west of Springfield Avenue; and

A speed cushion in Earl Street, south of Orwell Street.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Kings Cross PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

138




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Background

Both Earl Street and Springfield Lane feature narrow footpaths which restricts pedestrian
movements. The City is proposing to install Shared Zones and various traffic treatments in
both streets to calm traffic and improve pedestrian safety and amenity.

Comments

A Shared Zone is a road, network of roads or a road-related area with a posted speed limit
of 10km/h and where pedestrian access and safety takes precedence over the ease of
vehicle movement. To enhance safety and awareness in the Shared Zone, the proposal will
include the following traffic treatments:

o CFTs at the Shared Zone entry points in Earl Street and Springfield Lane to highlight
pedestrian priority and calm traffic;

° A speed cushion in Earl Street just south of Orwell Street to slow vehicles down when
approaching the intersection;

° Coloured and stamped road pavement to highlight the shared environment.

The design explored the option of implementing a CFT instead of a speed cushion on Earl
Street, south of Orwell Street. However, flood studies identified significant challenges
associated with the CFT, leading to the recommendation of a speed cushion as the preferred
solution. The speed cushion will be installed in an offset position to minimise accessibility
issues for users with mobility impairments.

Shared zone regulatory traffic signs will be installed at the entrance and exit points of the
shared zone to clearly inform drivers of the start and end points and the change of traffic
conditions in the shared zone.

The proposed Shared Zone will create a pedestrian-friendly environment that allows people
to walk safely and legally within the road carriageway. The appearance of the Shared Zone
will be considerably different to nearby local streets to clearly communicate to road users
that there is a change in the street environment and that pedestrians have priority.

There are no impacts to parking as part of this proposal and the treatment will not affect
traffic flow.

The proposed shared zone is designed according to the TINSW guidelines “Design and
implementation of shared zones including provision for parking” (TTD 2016/001).

Approval to install a Shared Zone however is not delegated to Councils. Shared Zones are
speed limits and approval to install them must be obtained from Transport for New South
Wales (TINSW) directly.

In June 2023, the City proposed installing a Shared Zone in Springfield Lane and a short
section of Earl Street between Springfield Lane and Orwell Street. After further design
review and community input, the project scope was expanded to cover the entire length of
Earl Street from Earl Place to Orwell Street.

139



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Consultation

The City consulted on the original proposal in June 2023. The initial feedback received one
support and three objections. The people that objected to the proposal raise concerns about
noise generated from the speed cushions and do not support the implementation of a
10km/h speed limit in the laneways.

In November 2024, the City distributed 1291 letters to local residents and businesses to
provide updated information about the proposal. The City received one expression of
support and one objection to the proposal.

The submission in support believes that the traffic treatments will enhance pedestrian safety
and the overall amenity of the laneways.

The opposing submission expressed that the proposal addresses a non-existent issue and
would result in an unnecessary expense.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

CLEMENT LIM, TRAFFIC MANAGER-NORTH

140



BMp*5005T-AID-Z68-TZ\3ue] P; 1 T\uor I 0'€\sapeubdn diyeli\dopisag\(us|\ssasn\:D JeuBuo o wuwooT
ld G00S1-AID-¢68-14 a1eq wondysag janss
e “ON Buimelq - 12201 NV1d R T
NOIONEISNGD 904 a350 38 OL ToN| 14vd€d TIAID AINGAS 40 NOISSINId
I AINO AUVNINMIN INFNIONVHAY TVINIO NILLRiM FHL LNOHLIM
s - Q3ANILNI ATIVNIDOINO LVHL eVD000L L WD 00S: b
o aHY e NVHL ¥3HLO 350dkiNd ¥IHLO
Ry - ANV 404 Q38N 3O W04 ANY w0 o o o o o
NVY90¥d 9.10d popoyy | 0202VAD IGYON puo NI 030N00¥d3 ¥O G300
INIOd S110d ® | pena 38 LONNYO ONIMYNG SHL
- 0054
INVTQUHONRIAS [ 0 | e o - e
w9201 = V3HY.
INOZ G3HVHS LTVHSY
WY = VY

NOLLONYISNOOZY HLYd1004 A3AYd ILINVHO

LEUU

Wz = v3yY
039 NIV
W0y = v3uY -
NOILONYLSNOOTY HLVd 1004 3L3HINOD D WHOALYd GISIvY m_“mkwwwo(mmw
Wi = v3uyY
W/l = V3
005} NOLLONYLSNOJFY HLYd1004 ¥3AVd XOlig D NOILONYLSNOO3Y QVOY LVHASY
NY1d SINGAIAVA
—
<
-
INNIAY AT13IHONIEAS

ORWELL STREET

ORWELL STREET




BMmp*0Z0S T-AID-Z68-17\3ueT pjaybuld: 1 T\uor ! 0'g\sapeibdn e \dopisag\ [ ud|o\siasn\:D Jeubuo o wuwpoT
ld 02051-AID-268-L4 sea wondusseq onss
anssy “oN Bumeaq - 1afoig
NOIONEISNOD 903 0357 38 0L ION| L L3S 14vdd TAID AINGAS 40 NOISSINId rios AgNIBES | 18
v AINO AYVYNINITTYd NV1d Ld3ONOD NILLIMM FHL LNOHLIM
LS - Q3ANILNI ATIVNIDOINO LVHL VD00l L WWDO0S)
renoridy aHY g NVHL ¥3HLO 350dkiNd ¥IHLO
- ANV 404 Q38N 3O W04 ANY ue v ¢ ¢ _ 0
NVY90¥d 9.10d pooyy | 0202VAD IGYON puo NI 030N00¥d3 ¥O G300
INIOd S110d ® | pena s 38 LONNYO ONIMYNG SHL
INVIQTTIHONS ., » erd soess W .

X,

e

NOILY158NnS
| %] Al

[s—u—e —wd —w——w

/

N

9, \\\ /WJ |
)3 ’ (3 s
g R S ST 5 . g il
Qamﬁwm‘:fwiiuh oy - I S CAN «mwnﬁ
Sty My g - 0 e O a0 e T
ARSI ) e % @80 T | T oL
i P2 7 D ¥6 5%

46 ——

_— -

3NOZ GFHVHS LIVHdSY

NOILONYLSNOO3Y HLVd1004

SHARED
ZONE
=
Rb-L

suoz
(arrouoaty

@38 NFQUYD

WHOALYd G3SIVY - 3LIHONOO

NOLLONHLSNOOFY LTVHdSY

SININIAVd




BMmp'ZZ0S T-AID-Z68-17\3UeT PI; d. T\uor ! 0'g\sapeibdn e \dopisag\ [ ud|o\siasn\:D

JeuBuO b0 wwooT

ld €C0S1-NID-268-14 sea wondusseq onss
anss] “oN Bumesq - 13f0id -
NOITONHTSNGS 903 057 38 01 IOV | £ 1338 14vdd TIND AINGAS 40 NOISSINR3d ualed ANITES |
v AINO AYYNINITINd NV1d Ld3ONOD N3LLI4M JHL LNOHLIM
Smeis - Q3ANILNI ATIVNIORO LVHL ev®00z L D00k )
o n QHY  omed NVHL ¥3HLO 350dkiNd ¥IHLO
pero - ANV 404 Q38N 3O W04 ANY wol [ 9 [ ¢ 0
NYY904d 910d poyosyy | 0202VAD 9SYON puo NI G30NA0YHdT HO A31d0D
INIOd S110d ™ peutrona 38 LONNYO ONIMYNG SHL
- 0044
INVIQTTIHONS ., s weng s Wi sojeos seg
Gy
My
3NOZ G39VHS LTVHdSY D
SINGNINVG o
.hs
)
fed
el
2
z
E
|
I
| 'l
“ I MOBYY TWNOLLO3HIO
7\Ioz_.~m_xm 3LVISNIZY
|
s
|
|
.i
..3& SINT T 4007 $770H
BLBETH NMY/N [ 11 1 [ 1
w00 WA %y AAINT TV 7 od s, 0y, T TLTEINOT el T 0|
N % N D P \ 1 o G5 =
ST T ) sl S = Gy - : &
Doim = - S - - pe Q@ee« mﬁa e
/ i S R e 1 ¥ |
Lyl G —n— —n T RTINS il 4 NS
||,,|L3@|,,||Tl\m|wnwﬁ@ o x s I R 09000
Sy 13TEIS TV i — NHnLig P, % PR ! h
ittt ot L B et ey~ = — — = — T R EE A 5, N 5y 05,
[ h JINI ISNOD,  ANVHOdWIL™ 3, B
R » & »%\LI\M.WLTTTMT - ) —
e Sty B L ity gy .l < | G T
m@\ﬁw.& o w&n @ ' UMWMM@ %M@\ T | - Z&%,QL W, Nwmw.\ 7
. o S0
39V4Y9 Mg

4004 L3N 4004 V.
7 S39VHVY 3134IN0D 39vHvY 313
e AVM
\?\w«,b.




BMmp' 120§ T-AID-Z68-1Z\3ueT pjaybuld: T\uor ! 0'g\sapeibdn e \dopisag\ [ ud|o\siasn\:D Jeubuo o wuwpoT
ld 120G 1-NIO- Nmm % g wondussaq Jonss;
anss] “oN Bumesq - 13f0id
NOIONEISNOD 903 0357 38 0L ION| ¢ 1335 14vdd TAID AINGAS 40 NOISSINId rios AgNIBES | 18
v AINO AYVYNINITIYd NV1d Ld3ONOD NILLIMM FHL LNOHLIM
LS - Q3ANILNI ATIVNIDOINO LVHL VD00l L WWDO0S)
onosddy aHY g NVHL ¥3H10 3S0ddNd ¥3HLO
- ANV 304 QSN ¥O W04 ANV ug [ ¢ [ ) 0
NVY90¥d 9.10d pooyy | 0202VAD IGYON puo NI 030N00¥d3 ¥O G300
INIOd SL110d 1 peutrona s 38 LONNVO ONIMYSA SIHL
INVTAT3IHONIEDS 4, o e soreos Wi sopeos seg
\ —)—
| JNNIAVY n_._m_u_oz_mn_m
/ . UTT vv R
) ‘T v B

3NOZ GFUVHS LIVHdSY

,Nﬁ. ! NOILONYLSNOOTY LTvHdSY

IREEN

w 7 NOLLONYLSNOO3Y HLYdL004
=
5

K 038 N3O
9 ol

o

w SN i
(T a8 = WHO4LYd G3SIVY - 3134ONOD
= oy
= a. b
o IX
o
(2}

R SININ3AVd
<4




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 43.
Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Rainford and Davies Streets, Surry Hills

TRIM Container No: 2023/429477

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee support the installation of a Shared Zone in Rainford
and Davies Streets, Surry Hills, between Crown and Bourke Street.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Surry Hills PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Surry Hills Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming (PCTC) Plan adopted by Council in
2008 includes a proposal to install a Shared Zone in Rainford and Davies Streets, Surry
Hills, between Crown and Bourke Streets to prioritise access for pedestrian, control vehicle
speeds and preserve residential amenity.

145



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Comments

A Shared Zone is a road, network of roads or a road-related area with a posted speed limit
of 10km/h and where pedestrian access and safety takes precedence over the ease of
vehicle movement. The current footpaths along Rainford and Davies Streets, are very
narrow and the existing street trees make it difficult for pedestrians to walk safely along the
existing footpaths. Therefore, a Shared Zone would improve safety and access for
pedestrians using these two streets.

Approval to install a Shared Zone however is not delegated to Councils. Shared Zones are
speed limits and approval to install them must be obtained from Transport for New South
Wales (TINSW) directly.

The proposed Shared Zone will create a pedestrian-friendly environment that allows people
to walk safely and legally within the road carriageway. The appearance of the Shared Zone
will be considerably different to nearby local streets to clearly communicate to road users
that there is a change in the street environment and that pedestrians have priority.

Continuous footpath treatments are already approved at the intersection of Rainford and
Davies Streets with Crown Street and will be implemented as part of the Crown Street
Upgrade Project to further highlight pedestrian priority and help alleviate congestion on the
footpaths. The proposed continuous footpath treatments will comply with the TINSW
Technical Direction for Continuous Footpath Treatments (TDT 2013/05).

The proposal also includes the provision of two speed cushions and kerb side islands along
each street to physically reduce vehicle speeds to 10km/h. The proposed Shared Zone will
not affect on-street parking provision in Rainford and Davies Streets. Parking bays will be
line marked to comply with Shared Zone requirements.

Consultation

The City consulted local residents and businesses in the area. There were 542 letters sent
out with eleven (11) responses supporting the proposal and four responses opposing.

A further four neutral responses were received with concerns on pedestrian safety when
walking in the Shared Zones and the potential dangers of a bi-directional bicycle path
becoming a shortcut for e-bike delivery drivers.

One response opposing the proposal were concerned that the Shared Zone would
negatively impact residential amenity from potentially increased number of people lingering
in the Shared Zone. One response was concerned about increased noise and vibrations
caused by vehicles going over the speed cushions.

Another two responses were concerned with Rainford and Davies Street becoming a
thoroughfare for bicycles and did not support the idea of allowing bicycles two-way access in

the streets. However, the contra-flow bicycle arrangement is standard treatment in one-way
streets especially in Shared Zones where the speed limit is being reduced.

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

146



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

147



1ISO A4 210mm x 297mm

Approved:

.
o '
- \
- \

Checked:

Project Management Initials:  Designer:

]
=
a
=
1)
=4
<
O
s
o
<
S
<
=
I
@
N
©
<
©H
©
<
S
©
©
S
]
N~
I
©
2
1)
e}
<}
[a]
Q
=
o
O
=
(]
O
w
<
®

Last Plotted: 2024-11-01

¥ OUYANGY1(2024—11—01§
Filename: C:\PWWORKING\AECOM_DS10_AU\YING.OUYANG

Last saved by:

Major CFTs TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLANS

Rainford Street

C24010- 10732960

Project No.: 60616465  Date: 01.11.2024 148 60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0101

Issue Status: FOR INFORMATION




1ISO A4 210mm x 297mm

Approved:

Checked:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

AU\YING.OUYANG@AECOM.COM\D0537697\60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0001.DWG

Last Plotted: 2024-11-04

ECOM_DS10._

: OUYANGY1(2024-11-04
fAECom Bb10

:%/PWWORKING

Last saved b
Filename: C

\ . EXISTING
DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.)

133¥1S S3IAva

«
\ C]:_ 3251 EXISTING
—: ] DRIVEWAY

- (APPROX.)

\ EXISTING ] “TExisTiNG
) DRIVEWAY DRIVEWAY

(APPROX.) 3m a5 2m | {(APPROX,)
\ \ o U | T
EXISTING : 2
) DRIVEWAY ‘ i Cl

. : EXISTING ||
DRIVEWAY.
\ \ (APPROX.) .
. . EXISTING
. . C DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.)
’L B 3.1m 3.1m

(APPROX.)

R

R5-4

EXISTING
DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.)
e =
—_— k&
R EXISTING . 74.33 ——;1[:]
o DRIVEWAY 5
(APPROX.) [
m
1:400 ___CONTINUATION - REFER TOQ SHEET 0002

Major CFTs TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLANS

Rainford Street AECOM

C24010- 10732960
Project No.: 60616465  Date: 01.11.2024 149 60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0001

Issue Status: FOR INFORMATION



1ISO A4 210mm x 297mm

Approved:

Checked:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

@AECOM.COM\D0537697\60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0002.DWG

Last Plotted: 2024-11-04
AUYING.OUYANG

fAECom Dé10

%/: OUYANGY1
\PWWORKING!

Last saved b
Filename: C

T T | D
CONTINUATION - REFER TO SHEET 0001
1]

‘ C_ ' 57,644 >7| T |
_ T . am __3m| | Lg

X}

0

—_—
92.404
. : ' e
- %
\ EXISTING
o I DRIVEWAY
m o =
—— : = 22|
I 104.47¢F BER
S
[108.164
I
\
’-‘ 3.1m
|
115.52
. PR
P—

- — > LR
L J— —_— % 130.71 ——:[:

i z
/‘l m
-
) ___EXISTING a
— —— DRIVEWAY m
e AUST|N LANE (APPRQX.) b |
S — 1136.81

T e e
|

32m]),

\ L= ]mo E
\ \ L

GIVE_ WAY
0

T0

AC] GIVE WAY

PEDESTRIANS

R2-10

R \-LW 168.55¢
\ GIVET c\)mw

- 15759  -£160.56 = T
\ \ PEDESTRIANS . j/ L/ N

5
2| 89
188
olgs
o 3e

o

g3

R5-400 36-400 LR
{

R2-10

. PARK_IN
BAYS ONLY.
DA’ _

163.22: \

L

e

167.36

1=

BICYCLES|
EXCEPTED
R9-3

B ou RKE ST REET

0 10 20
e ey — ﬂ/
1:400 | : |

Major CFTs TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLANS

Rainford Street AECOM

C24010- 10732960
Project No.: 60616465  Date: 01.11.2024 150 60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0002

Issue Status: FOR INFORMATION




1ISO A4 210mm x 297mm

Approved:

Checked:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

Last Plotted: 2024-11-04
AUYING.OUYANG

ECOM_Dé1 0

%/: OUYANGY1(2024-11-01
\PWWORKING!

Last saved b
Filename: C

@AECOM.COM\D0537697\60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0011.DWG

AINOSAVE
NI Hvd

0124

SNVIBLS303d
oL
AVYM

A\

./.
=J

R5-400 LR R540 LR

Major CFTs

Rainford Street
C24010- 10732960
Project No.: 60616465

i

0 LRR5-40 LR

?

R5-2

EXISTING
DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.)

i

25.81

\

(=

5968

AINOSAVE
NI ¥Evd

0l-zy

EXISTING
DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.)

°
2
$36.95
44.02)
5 /
| 45-64
3m 3.1m
5460 ————([><]]
| EXISTING
DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.) . . N -
x
2
4
T
°} - .
2 — N
o
n
-
A
m N
m .
_‘ 2
nid —— T
§.
\

R5-400 LRR5-40 LR

|
CONTI

UATIO|
t92.1

-REFER TO SHEET 0012

0 10 20
e e —
. 1:400 -

TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLANS

Date: 01.11.2024

151

A=COM

60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0011
Issue Status: FOR INFORMATION



1ISO A4 210mm x 297mm

Approved:

Checked:

Designer:

Project Management Initials:

@AECOM.COM\D0537697\60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0012.DWG

Last Plotted: 2024-11-04
AUYING.OUYANG

24-11-01

: OUYANGY1

¥ AECON Db
\PWWORKING\AECOM_DS10

Last saved b
Filename: C

ONTINUATION - REFER TO SHEET 0011
3
IRATS 2

RR5-40 LR

Q -

R5-4

94.04

110.99

5

m
»

. — ©

—_—
—_—
—_—
|
EXISTING

DRIVEWAY 125.401

31.72

PEDESTRIANS

13331S QJOANIVY

(X
'
i
I

)
OS¢
~
©

PN E

A

}

EXISTING

DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.) :
h147.07
149,677 N : .

3m 2m \_

—

b
\
\

LV
NS

R54Q0

@

EXISTING
DRIVEWAY
(APPROX.) ]

13341S AYOANIVY

\ L - R

R5-400 LR

R2-4

BICYCLES
EXCEPTED

R5-400 R5-40 LR

- |
Vo |
: \ B o

SRR e

= X@H P

NO

RIGHT
TURN

Major CFTs TRAFFIC COMMITTEE PLANS

Rainford Street AECOM

C24010- 10732960
Project No.: 60616465  Date: 01.11.2024 152 60616465-082-SHT-0040-TC-0012

Issue Status: FOR INFORMATION



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Item 44.
Traffic Treatment - Pedestrian Refuge Island - Park Street, Erskineville

TRIM Container No.: X083814.007

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the installation of a pedestrian refuge island
in Park Street, Erskineville, at Railway Parade.

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — South Sydney PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Newtown [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

The Erskineville and Alexandria Traffic and Transport Study commissioned by the City
considered options to close Park Street at Railway Parade or ban the right turn into Railway
Parade to reduce through traffic using Park Street.

In October 2023, Council resolved to undertake traffic counts in Park Street over three

months after completion of the streetscape works to monitor traffic conditions and determine
if any further review is needed.

153



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

The City carried out streetscape improvement works in Railway Parade and Park Street
throughout 2023, including converting Railway Parade back to two-way traffic. These works
have improved Park Street favourably and traffic conditions are generally acceptable when
benchmarked against other local streets. As such, treatments to close Park Street or
banning the right turn at Railway Parade are not considered necessary at this time.

The City proposes to replace the existing the traffic island and temporary devices in Park
Street near Railway Parade with a new pedestrian refuge island.

Comments

Tube counts were installed in Park Street from 3 December 2023 to 25 February 2024. The
traffic counts were repeated for one week during school term in October 2024, after
completion of stormwater works. A comparison of current traffic counts to similar counts from
2021 and 2019 yielded the following results:

o Current traffic volumes in Park Street (1,260 vehicles per day) reduced by 41%
compared to 2021 and are consistent with 2019 volumes.

° The proportion of vehicles currently using Park Street that are heavy vehicles is
consistent with 2021, and the number of heavy vehicles reduced by approximately
31% since 2021.

° The proportion of heavy vehicles using Park Street has reduced by approximately 53%
compared to 2019.

o The proportion of heavy vehicles in Park Street is within the typical range
(approximately 5%) for most local streets.

° Vehicle speeds in Park Street are consistent with 2021, and current 85th percentile
speed of 41km/h is consistent with the 40km/h speed limit.

o Vehicle speeds recorded in Park Street were significantly lower in 2019, however this
is likely due to the position of the traffic counter which was closer to the Railway
Parade intersection than the 2021 and 2024 counts.

The proposal will provide a wider and safer refuge for people crossing Park Street and
encourage slower speeds for vehicles turning in and out of Park Street.

Consultation

Community engagement for the Erskineville & Alexandria Traffic and Transport Study was
carried out in February 2023 and between 1 May 2023 to 30 June 2023. Letters were posted
to 7,000 properties and businesses in the study area inviting feedback. Feedback was
received through a community forum on 22 February 2023, online survey, interactive map,
email and written submissions. The outcomes of the community engagement were
presented at a community forum on 21 September and reported to Council at its meeting on
23 October 2023.

The City notified local residents and businesses in the area about the results of the traffic

counts and the proposed pedestrian refuge. There were 76 letters sent out on 25 November
2024. A summary of the feedback received on the proposal will be updated at the meeting.

154



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Financial

Appropriate funding for the proposal will be secured once greater certainty on the
construction timeline is reached.

TERRY XU, SENIOR TRAFFIC ENGINEER

155



— i _ ——— e

§\

.&

b

-ﬁ _e_ J L] AN

Y

\\\\\\\\\\,

156




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

BeedB.uthorities - Transport NSW - Taxi Zone and No Parking - Market Street,
Sydney

TRIM Container No.: 2024/698092

Recommendations
It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking on the southern

side of Market Street, Sydney between the points 33 metre and 63 metre west of Pitt Street
as "Taxi Zone 6pm-6am" and "No Parking All Other Times".

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

Background

Transport for NSW (TTNSW) continues to advance its integrated transport initiatives through
the Greater Sydney Services and Infrastructure Plan and Future Transport Strategy 2056.
These frameworks aim to deliver a connected and efficient transport network that prioritises
sustainability, customer experience, and accessibility.

The current strategies are designed to accommodate Sydney's projected population growth,
increase reliance on public and active transport, and enhance the quality of life for its
residents. The plans ensure safe and seamless movement across all modes, including
trains, buses, ferries, light rail, cycling, and pedestrian pathways, while also managing road
traffic efficiently. This comprehensive approach addresses congestion, encourages the use

157



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

of environmentally-friendly transport options, and supports Sydney’s vision of becoming a
more liveable and connected global city.

Comments

The kerb space on the southern side of Market Street Sydney between George Street and
Pitt Street, where the changes are proposed, is currently signposted as "Taxi Zone 3-5pm
M-F" and "No Parking Other Times".

In order to improve late night access to Taxi services in the CBD and the night time economy
it is proposed to reallocate parking on the southern side of Market Street between George
Street and Pitt Street (CH 33 - 63) as "Taxi Zone 6pm-6am" and "No Parking Other Times".

All other restrictions are to remain as existing.

Consultation

TfNSW has conducted a consultation and have received no response.

Financial

Transport for NSW will assume full responsibility for the costs and work involved in
implementing the parking change.

KAYE RUSSELL, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER

158



VIDI440

9sodoud

159

8uiddois oN +—>
Suiddois oN +—>
3upjied oN
3upjed oN
auoz Ixe| +“—r
sawn
19Y10 Sunjied oN /weg-wdg auoz Ixe| +—>
d¢
Aemannp- 3uiddols oN —> Sunyied a1g 1010 ‘ >
Wi ulwgT pa3daox3 sayoeo) Supjied oN — Uo7 [1eN
"PaIyBNYS1y St a8uey) — 9pIS YINos 3unsixa - 9pIS Y1ON
&
M 0 2 e e 2 Q.Om
: -« Pre+— > 1ISINIBIN o — —» o
ye o0 woz Cwl wge - woz woooy wer " woo09 _ w 00'08 wooo0l WEES0L
L@ ) 2[nog s| o 12 Iz 0 _9
; (s) “




Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

BeedB.uthorities - Transport NSW - No Stopping Taxis Excepted 1 Minute -
Various CBD Locations

TRIM Container No.: 2024/698083

Recommendations

It is recommended that the Committee endorse the reallocation of parking to "No Stopping
Taxis Excepted 1 Minute" at the following locations in Sydney:

(A) Western side of Macquarie Street, north of Cahill overpass (one space outside 61
Macquarie Street);

(B) Northern side of Bent Street between O'Connell and Bligh Street (one space outside 2
Bent Street);

(C) Eastern side of Pitt Street, south of Bridge Street (one space outside 56 Pitt Street);
and

(D) Western side of Elizabeth Street, north of Martin Place (one space outside 23
Elizabeth Street)

Voting Members for this Item

Voting Members Support Object

City of Sydney [Insert] [Insert]

Transport for NSW [Insert] [Insert]

NSW Police — Sydney City PAC [Insert] [Insert]

Representative for the Member for Sydney [Insert] [Insert]
Advice

Advice will be updated after the meeting.

160



Local Pedestrian, Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Background

NSW Transport Minister the Hon Jo Haylen MP, announced the NSW Government was
acting on calls for a review into taxi ranks in Sydney CBD. This follows concerns raised by
industry bodies about inaccessible drop-off and pick-up zones in busy city locations, causing
potential safety and economic impacts.

Transport for NSW has been tasked with leading this work, coordinating with the City of
Sydney, which is responsible for many of these taxi zones, the Point-to-Point Transport
Commissioner and industry stakeholders, to find solutions which ensure the best outcomes
for drivers and passengers. The NSW Taxi Council and Business Sydney recently identified
what they consider to be the 10 most challenging areas in the CBD for taxis.

Comments

TfNSW has identified the following sites as suitable for either extending existing zones or
establishing new "No Stopping Taxis Excepted 1 Minute" zones:

. 61 Macquarie Street - Currently there is one existing space with enough available
kerbside area for an additional space.

° 2 Bent Street - Currently this is full time No Stopping. This will be installed on the
departure side of the existing P5 parking space. It will provide taxis with a location for
quick drop off passengers.

° 56 Pitt Street - Currently this is full time No Stopping. It is located on the departure side
of the traffic signals and will not impact on the pedestrian crossing or traffic signal
operation. Observations have shown it is already used by taxis for drop off so is a
good location.

° 23 Elizabeth Street - Currently this is full time No Stopping. It is on the departure side

of Martin Place traffic signals and will not impact on the pedestrian crossing or traffic
signal operation.

Consultation

As all locations are existing "No Stopping" zones, there will be no parking removed therefore
there is no requirement for consultation.

Financial

Transport for NSW will assume full responsibility for the costs and work involved in
implementing the parking change.

KAYE RUSSELL, TRANSPORT PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER

161



1. 61 Macquarie St - north of Cahill overpass, west side.

<
o

0
de]

c

o

=
®

o
-

162



2. 2 Bent St — west Loftus St, north side.

ek

Existing P5

5

L A

Proposed
NS 1MTE

Proposed NS 1IMTE

Tankstream Way,

163



4, 23 Elizabeth St — north of Martin PI, west side.

Existing NS Australia Post
Vehicles Excepted

. B

p—
_————

"\I , Q:
| Proposed NS IMTE ' Martin Place
Stati
. El

©

B, 188
2 ‘:&_
g

Martin Place w83

Station -4
s I 2

= e <0 210 ~ !
241 18] W Vertical || < ThuDec72023 > ::h s

164



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee

12 December 2024

Item 47.

Schedule of Conditions

Attachments

Schedule of Conditions:-

(A) On Street Event Conditions

(B) Temporary Road Closure Conditions

(C) Works Zone Conditions

165



166



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Schedule A
On Street Event Conditions

1.  The Applicant must carryout letterbox drops to all affected properties at least seven days
prior to the start of road closures, and resolve any issues that may arise and all
representations made by the affected properties.

2. The Applicant must provide a telephone number of the supervisor responsible for the
proposed event and include these contact details in the notification letters to affected
properties.

3. All costs associated with the event are to be borne by the Applicant.

4.  The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all claims,
demands, suits, actions, damages and costs incurred by or charges made against The City
of Sydney in respect to death or injury to any person or damage in any way arising from this
event.

5.  The Applicant will be required to reimburse The City of Sydney for the cost of repair of any
damage caused to the public way as a result of the activities associated with this event.

6. A public liability insurance policy for an amount not less than $20,000,000 for any one
occurrence must be held in joint names including The City of Sydney as an interested party
— the Applicant of this event must inform its liability insurers of the terms of this Condition.

7.  The Applicant must close roads in accordance with Roads and Maritime Services (RMS)
Traffic Control at Worksites Manual (AS1742.3) and the approved Traffic Management Plan
unless otherwise directed by Police, RMS or authorised City officers.

8. The Applicant must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the road to be
closed.

9.  The Applicant must not occupy the road or footway until the road closure and associated
Traffic Management Plan has been implemented.

10. The Applicant must use RMS Accredited Traffic Controllers to manage pedestrian and traffic
safety during the event.

11. Where possible local access to properties shall be provided and an Accredited Traffic
Controller be provided to manage the traffic ingress and egress at the location to ensure
pedestrian and traffic safety.

12. The Applicant must notify emergency services (namely NSW Police Service, Fire and
Rescue and NSW Ambulance Service) of the proposed temporary road closure at least
seven days prior to the event.

13. The Applicant must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the
times nominated to reopen the street to traffic.

14. The Applicant must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least
seven days before the closure.

15. The Applicant must contact the Transport Management Centre to confirm if a Road
Occupancy Licence (ROL) is required.

16. The Applicant must where practical make alternate parking arrangements for affected
properties during the event. 167



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

17. The Applicant must advise car share operators of the approved closure seven days before
the road is closed if a car share vehicle parking bay is located in the street.

18. The City reserves the right to revoke this road closure approval at any time without any
compensation to the Applicant.

168



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Schedule B
Temporary Road Closure Conditions

The Applicant and their representatives:

1. Must carry out letterbox drops to affected tenants, occupants, building managements and
emergency services at least 14 days prior to the commencement of the road closure and
include contact details for the supervisor. The Applicant must resolve, to the satisfaction of
the City, any issues that may arise and all representations made by affected tenants and
occupants.

2. The Applicant must provide local access, where practical, for nearby affected properties.

3. Roads must be closed in accordance with AS1742.3 and the approved Traffic Management
Plan, unless otherwise directed by Police or authorised City officers.

4, Before the road closure is implemented the Applicant MUST contact the City’s Construction
Regulations Unit on 9265 9333 to obtain the relevant permits.

5. Must not occupy the carriageway or footway of the road until the road closure has been
implemented.

6. Must at all times provide a 4-metre wide emergency lane along the closed road. If the
emergency lane cannot be provided, then the Applicant must discuss it with Emergency
Services (namely Police, Fire Brigade and NSW Ambulance) and provide an alternative
emergency access arrangement to their satisfaction. All services (fire hydrants etc) must be
kept free of any obstructions.

7. Must provide and maintain appropriate and adequate traffic measures (including detour signs
and flagmen) for the safe movement of traffic and pedestrians.

8. Must remove all barriers and signs associated with the road closure at the times nominated
to reopen the road to traffic.

9. Must indemnify the City against all claims for damage or injury that may result from the
activity or occupation of part of the road or footpath during the activity. The applicant must
provide documentary evidence of public liability insurance indemnifying Council for a
minimum of $20,000,000

10. Must reimburse the City for the cost of repair to any damage caused to the road or footpath
as a result of the Applicant carrying out their activities

11. Must comply with any reasonable directive of the City Rangers, Police or Roads and
Maritime Services.

12. Must comply with the City's Code of Practice for Construction Hours and Noise within the
City Centre.

13. Must place an advertisement in a Sydney metropolitan newspaper at least 7 days before the
road closure.

14. Must meet all costs associated with the closure and shall pay all fees in accordance with the
Council’s current Fees and Charges.

15. The Applicant is to obtain a Road Occupancy Licence from the Transport Management
Centre prior to commencement of works.

169



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

The Applicant must contact the Sydney Coordination Office to discuss the event and its
impacts on works associated with the CBD and South East Light Rail (CSELR) project or
other major works in the CBD

Must ensure a suitable Occupational Health & Safety Plan is in place for all personnel
working at the site.

Any variation on the approved date and conditions will require the Applicant to submit a
Deferred Date Application for consideration

Note that in the event of a traffic incident or emergency, the Police will take control of all
traffic and pedestrian arrangements.

Must advise car share operators of the approved closure 14 days before the road is closed if
a car share parking bay is located in the street.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the approval being revoked and not
reinstated.

170



Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

Schedule C
Works Zone Conditions

1.

10.

11.

12.

The applicant must notify adjacent properties of the Works Zone at least 14 days before the
installation of the Works Zone and include contact details for the supervisor responsible for the
Works Zone. A copy of the notification letter and distribution map must be provided to the City.

The applicant must pay all fees associated with the Works Zone.

The applicant must maintain public liability insurance for at least $20 million during the period
of use of the Works Zone. Evidence of this insurance must be provided to the City and the
Applicant must:

3.1. effect the insurance policies with an insurer approved by us;
3.2. effect the insurance policies showing the City of Sydney as an interested party; and
3.3. produce to us a Certificate of Currency for the public liability insurance policy

The applicant must comply with all relevant legislation, including Rule 181 of the New South
Wales Road Rules 2014. The Works Zone is not to be used for commuting or private kerbside
parking by builders, tradesperson or visitors to the site.

It is an offence under Section 667 of the Local Government Act 1993 to willfully remove, destroy,
deface, damage or otherwise interfere with notices or signs erected by the City. The applicant
must immediately notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator of any lost or damaged signs
adjoining the building site.

The applicant must provide safe pedestrian access adjacent to the Works Zone during the hours
of operation. All traffic and pedestrian control must be in accordance with the current version of
AS1742.3 and its associated handbook and RMS’ Traffic Control at Work Sites Manual.

The City may require the applicant to enter into a separate deed if pedestrian access through
private land is required.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if it wishes to suspend the Works
Zone. Suspension of a Works Zone is at the City’s discretion. The minimum suspension period
is two weeks.

The Applicant must give the City at least 2 weeks written notice if the Works Zone is no longer
required. The applicant must notify the City’s Traffic Works Coordinator on
ccalabro@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au for the Works Zone to be removed.

The Applicant must continue to pay the Kerbside Usage Fees until the Works Zone is
completely removed.

Works for major transport projects, such as the Sydney Light Rail Project and the Sydney City
Centre Access Strategy, are currently being undertaken in the City’s Local Government Area
and have priority access and use rights over City owned or controlled land including roads
and footpaths. The City may at any time, and with at least 1 business days’ notice to the
applicant, suspend or restrict the Works Zone if the Works Zone:

e s required for a major transport project; or

e is impracticable due to changes arising from a major transport project, such as traffic
diversions; or

e is otherwise unsuitable due to a major transport project.

The applicant must make its own enquiries, on a regular basis, about the potential impact of
major transport projects on the Works Zone and the construction program for its
development site.

The City may offset any fees owing by the applicant against the Deposit. The balance of the
Deposit will be returned to the applicant when the Works Zone has been removed, all
damages are rectified and all outstanding fees are paid in full.

171


mailto:TWC@cityofsydney.nsw.gov.au

Local Pedestrian Cycling and Traffic Calming Committee 12 December 2024

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

The City may suspend or restrict the operation of a Works Zone for major events. Special traffic
arrangements may be required during the Christmas and New Year period (generally from 1
December to 2 January) and other major event days. The applicant must make its own
enquiries, on a regular basis, about any major events near their development site.

The applicant uses the Works Zone at its own risk. The City is not responsible for any loss,
damage, injury or death relating to the applicant’s use of the Works Zone. The applicant
releases the City from and indemnifies and keeps the City indemnified against all liability,
claims, action or demand associated with the Works Zone.

The Applicant shall indemnify and keep indemnified The City of Sydney against all loss
(including financial loss), damage, expenses, claims, and liability suffered or incurred by us or
our employees, consultants, agents, arising from the Applicant’s activities including:

15.1. Loss of or damage to our property and any other property; and
15.2. Damage, expense, loss or liability for personal injury
The City is not responsible if the applicant is not able to gain access to the Works Zone.

Failure to comply with these Conditions may result in the Works Zone being revoked and not
reinstated.

172



	Agenda
	1 Confirmation of Minutes of Meeting 2024/10 held on 14 November 2024
	2 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Surplus Darlinghurst Street Fair 2025
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - Surplus Darlinghurst Street Fair 2025

	3 Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closure - The Old Fitz Street Fair 2025

	4 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2025
	Plan - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Australia Day 2025

	5 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2024
	Attachment for Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - New Year's Eve 2024

	6 Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square Christmas Market - Tweed Place, Zetland
	Attachment - Street Event - Temporary Road Closures - Green Square Christmas Market - Tweed Place, Zetland

	7 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney (55 Market Street)
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Pitt Street, Sydney (55 Market Street)

	8 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bent Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Bent Street, Sydney

	9 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - York Street, Sydney

	10 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Liverpool Street, Sydney

	11 Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Seymour Place, Paddington
	Attachment - Mobile Crane - Temporary Road Closure - Seymour Place Paddington

	12 Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Union Street, Pyrmont
	Attachment - Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Union Street, Pyrmont
	Attachment2 Temporary Road Closure and Parking Changes - Union Street, Pyrmont
	Proposal


	13 Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay
	Attachment - Works Zone - Billyard Avenue, Elizabeth Bay
	Proposal


	14 Works Zone - Grantham Street, Potts Point
	Plan - Works Zone - Grantham Street, Potts Point

	15 Works Zone - Nimrod Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment for Works Zone - Nimrod Street, Darlinghurst
	Proposal


	16 Works Zone - Royston Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Works Zone - Royston Street, Darlinghurst
	Proposal


	17 Works Zone Extension - Foley Street, Darlinghurst
	Attachment - Works Zone Extension - Foley Street, Darlinghurst
	Proposal


	18 Works Zone - Church Street, Camperdown
	Plan - Works Zone - Church Street, Camperdown
	Proposal


	19 Parking - Mobility Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo
	Attachment - Parking - Mobility Parking - Kellick Street, Waterloo
	Proposal
	Proposal
	Works Instruction


	20 Parking - 4P Mobility Parking - St James Road, Sydney
	Plan - Parking - 4P Mobility Parking - St James Road, Sydney
	Proposal


	21 Parking - No Parking - Liverpool Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Liverpool Street, Sydney
	Proposal


	22 Parking - No Parking - Rosella Lane, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Parking - No Parking - Rosella Lane, Darlinghurst

	23 Parking - No Parking - Redfern Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Redfern Street, Redfern

	24 Parking - No Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - No Parking - Griffin Street, Surry Hills

	25 Parking - No Stopping - Iris Street, Paddington
	Attachment - Parking - No Stopping - Iris Street, Paddington

	26 Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Min Limit and No Stopping - Pitt Street and Hunter Street, Sydney
	Plan - Parking - No Stopping Australia Post Vehicles Excepted 3 Min Limit and No Stopping - Pitt Street and Hunter Street, Sydney

	27 Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone and 4P Ticket Parking - Castlereagh Street, Sydney
	Plan - Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone and 4P Ticket Parking - Castlereagh Street, Sydney

	28 Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone, Ticket Parking and No Parking Authorised Mission to Seafarers Vehicles Excepted - Hickson Road, Millers Point
	Plan - Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone, Ticket Parking and No Parking Authorised Mission to Seafarers Vehicles Excepted - Hickson Road, Millers Point
	Proposal

	Plan - Parking - Bus Zone, Loading Zone, Ticket Parking and No Parking Authorised Mission to Seafarers Vehicles Excepted - Hickson Road, Millers Point
	Proposal


	29 Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Ithaca Road, Elizabeth Bay
	Attachment 1 for Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Ithaca Road, Elizabeth Bay
	Slide Number 1


	30 Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Victoria Street, Potts Point
	Attachment - Parking - Temporary Authorised NYE Event Vehicles - Victoria Street, Potts Point
	Slide Number 1


	31 Parking - Timed Loading Zone - Foveaux Street, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Parking - Timed Loading Zone - Foveaux Street, Surry Hills

	32 Parking - P15 Minute - Wylde Street, Potts Point
	Attachment - Parking - P15 Minute - Wylde Street, Potts Point
	Proposal


	33 Parking - P5 Minute - Crown Street, Darlinghurst
	Plan - Parking - P5 Minute - Crown Street, Darlinghurst

	34 Parking - 2P Parking - Zamia Street, Redfern
	Attachment - Parking - 2P Parking - Zamia Street, Redfern
	Proposal
	Works Instruction


	35 Bicycle Parking - Macleay St, Potts Point.
	Attachment 1 for Bicycle Parking - Macleay St, Potts Point.
	Sheets and Views
	24-1790_BP-PLAN



	36 Bicycle Parking - Chippendale Way, Chippendale
	Attachment 1 for Bicycle Parking - Chippendale Way, Chippendale
	Sheets and Views
	24-1793_BP-A4



	37 Bicycle Parking - Ashmore St, Erskineville
	Attachment 1 for Bicycle Parking - Ashmore St, Erskineville
	Sheets and Views
	24-1787_BP-A4



	38 Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 1)
	Attachment 1 for Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 1)
	Sheets and Views
	24-1789_BP-A4



	39 Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 2)
	Attachment 1 for Bicycle Parking - Brown Street, Newtown (Station 2)
	Sheets and Views
	24-1789_BP-A4 (2)



	40 Traffic Treatment – Pedestrian Improvements and One-Way Restriction – Nithsdale Lane, Sydney
	Attachment for Traffic Treatment – Pedestrian Improvements and One-Way Restriction – Nithsdale Lane, Sydney

	41 Traffic Treatment - Stop Control and Linemarking - Cunningham Street, Haymarket
	Attachment for Traffic Treatment - Stop Control and Linemarking - Cunningham Street, Haymarket

	42 Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Earl Street and Springfield Lane, Potts Point
	Attachment 1 for Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Earl Street and Springfield Lane, Potts Point

	43 Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Rainford and Davies Streets, Surry Hills
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Shared Zone - Rainford and Davies Streets, Surry Hills
	Sheets and Views
	01

	Sheets and Views
	01

	Sheets and Views
	01

	Sheets and Views
	01

	Sheets and Views
	01



	44 Traffic Treatment - Pedestrian Refuge Island - Park Street, Erskineville
	Attachment - Traffic Treatment - Pedestrian Refuge Island - Park Street, Erskineville

	45 Other Authorities - Transport NSW - Taxi Zone and No Parking - Market Street, Sydney
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Transport NSW - Taxi Zone and No Parking - Market Street, Sydney

	46 Other Authorities - Transport NSW - No Stopping Taxis Excepted 1 Minute - Various CBD Locations
	Attachment - Other Authorities - Transport NSW - No Stopping Taxis Excepted 1 Minute - Various CBD Locations

	47 Schedule of Conditions



